
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Sharon Hughes 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 864281   Ebost: hughesj@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 8 Chwefror 2023 

 
 
 
 
I bwy bynnag a fynno wybod, 
 
Cynhelir cyfarfod aml-leoliad o'r Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg yn Nhŷ Penallta, a thrwy Microsoft Teams ar 
Dydd Mawrth, 14eg Chwefror, 2023 am 5.30 pm i ystyried y materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda 

canlynol. Gall Cynghorwyr ac aelodau'r cyhoedd sy’n dymuno siarad ar unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy 
wneud cais i’r Cadeirydd.  Mae hefyd croeso i chi ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, mae angen o leiaf 
3 diwrnod gwaith o rybudd os byddwch chi'n dymuno gwneud y naill neu'r llall.  Bydd gwasanaeth 
cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais.   
 
Gall aelodau'r Cyhoedd neu'r Wasg fynychu'n bersonol yn Nhŷ Penallta neu gallant weld y cyfarfod yn fyw 
drwy'r ddolen ganlynol: https://civico.net/caerphilly   
 

 

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw a bydd recordiad ar gael i'w weld drwy wefan y Cyngor, ac 
eithrio trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr 

unigolion sy'n siarad ar gael yn gyhoeddus i bawb drwy wefan y Cyngor: www.caerffili.gov.uk 
  

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 
 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

https://civico.net/caerphilly
http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/


2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 
 

Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau 
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â 
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr 
a Swyddogion. 

 
 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
 
3  Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a gynhaliwyd ar 26ain Medi 2022. 

1 - 4 
 

4  Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a gynhaliwyd ar 19eg Hydref 2022. 
5 - 8 

 

5  Ystyried unrhyw fater a gyfeiriwyd at y Pwyllgor hwn yn unol â'r drefn galw i mewn. 
 

 

6  Rhaglen Waith y Dyfodol Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg. 
 

9 - 20 
 

7  I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau* Cabinet canlynol:-   
 

1. Rhaglen Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy – Adroddiad Diweddaru Ehangiad Ysgol Cae'r 
Drindod – 5ed Hydref 2022; 

2. Asesiad Perfformiad Corfforaethol 2021/22 (Cydbwyllgor Craffu) – 30ain Tachwedd 
2022; 

3. Adroddiad Hunanasesu Drafft Ar Gyfer 2021/22 (Cydbwyllgor Craffu) – 30ain Tachwedd 
2022; 

4. Strategaeth Addysg – 30ain Tachwedd 2022; 
5. Cynigion y Gyllideb Ddrafft ar gyfer 2023/24 (Cydbwyllgor Craffu) – 18fed Ionawr 2023. 

 
* Os oes aelod o’r Pwyllgor Craffu yn dymuno i unrhyw un o'r adroddiadau Cabinet uchod i gael 
eu dwyn ymlaen ar gyfer adolygiad yn y cyfarfod, cysylltwch â Sharon Hughes, 01443 864281, 
erbyn 10.00 a.m. ar ddydd Llun, 13eg Chwefror 2022. 

 
 
I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau Craffu canlynol:- 
 
8  Blynyddoedd Cynnar – Ehangu Dechrau'n Deg a'r Rhaglen Gyfalaf. 

21 - 48 
 

9  Cynllun Strategol Cymraeg mewn Addysg – Cynllun Gweithredu 5 Mlynedd. 
49 - 64 

 

10  Ffurfioli Model y Gwasanaeth Ieuenctid. 
65 - 68 

 

 
 
Cylchrediad: 
 
Cynghorwyr Mrs E.M. Aldworth, C. Bishop, A. Broughton-Pettit, M. Chacon-Dawson, A. Farina-Childs, 

A. Gair, C.J. Gordon, M.P. James, B. Miles, T. Parry (Cadeirydd), L. Phipps, M. Powell, J. Rao (Is 
Gadeirydd), J.E. Roberts, J. Winslade a K. Woodland 



 
Aelodau Cyfetholedig: 

 
Cynrychiolwyr Archesgobaeth ROC Caerdydd dros Addysg (gyda hawliau pleidleisio ar faterion 

addysgol) 
Mr M. Western 
 
Cynrychiolwyr Rhiant Lywodraethwyr (gyda hawliau pleidleisio ar faterion addysgol) G. James 

(Cynrychiolydd Rhiant Lywodraethwyr) a Tracy Millington (Cynrychiolydd Rhiant Lywodraethwyr) 
 
Cynrychiolwyr Cyrff Allanol (heb hawliau pleidleisio) 

Mrs J. Havard (NEU) a Mrs P. Ireland (NEU) 
 
Asiantaeth Llywodraethwyr Caerffili (heb hawliau pleidleisio) 

Mr D Davies 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 
 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 
Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofn odion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’ n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
 
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cae l ei brosesu. 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  
01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG 
 

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD AML-LEOLIAD A GYNHALIWYD YN NHŶ PENALLTA 

A THRWY MICROSOFT TEAMS AR DDYDD LLUN, 26 MEDI 2022 AM 

5:30PM 

 
YN BRESENNOL: 

 
Y Cynghorydd T. Parry - Cadeirydd 
Y Cynghorydd J. Rao - Is-gadeirydd 

 
 

Cynghorwyr: 
 

E. M. Aldworth, C. Bishop, A. Farina-Childs, A. Gair, M. P. James, B. Miles, L. Phipps,  
M. Powell, J. E. Roberts, J. Winslade a K. Woodland. 
 
 

Aelodau'r Cabinet: 
 

Y Cynghorwyr C. Andrews (Addysg a Chymunedau) a J. Pritchard (Ffyniant, Adfywio a Newid 
yn yr Hinsawdd). 

 
 

Ynghyd â: 
 

Swyddogion: R. Edmunds (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol - Addysg a Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol), S. Richards (Pennaeth Cynllunio a Strategaeth Addysg), S. Ellis (Arweinydd 
Cynhwysiant ac Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol), A. West (Rheolwr Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif), 
P. Warren (Arweinydd Strategol ar gyfer Gwella Ysgolion), L. Thomas (Ysgolion yr 21ain 
Ganrif - Prif Swyddog), J. Southcombe (Rheolwr Cyllid), Victoria Bodenham (Swyddog Gwella 
Ysgolion), Jamie Duggan (Pennaeth Cynorthwyol – Ysgol Idris Davies 3-18), C. Forbes-
Thompson (Rheolwr Craffu), S. Hughes (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor), J. Lloyd 
(Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor) ac R. Barrett (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor). 

 
    

TREFNIADAU RECORDIO 

 
Atgoffodd y Cadeirydd y rhai a oedd yn bresennol fod y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw ac y 
byddai recordiad ar gael i'w weld drwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud 
ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig - Cliciwch yma i'w wylio.  Dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor y 
byddai pleidleisio ar benderfyniadau yn digwydd drwy Microsoft Forms. 
 

    
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 
 

Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwyr A. Broughton-Pettit, M. 
Chacon-Dawson ac C. Gordon, ynghyd â Mr M. Western (Comisiwn Archesgobaethol Eglwys 
Uniongred Rwsia Caerdydd dros Addysg).    
 
 

Page 1

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

https://civico.net/caerphilly


 

 
2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT 

 
Ni chafwyd datganiadau o fuddiant ar ddechrau'r cyfarfod, nac yn ystod y cyfarfod. 
 
 

3. COFNODION – 5 GORFFENNAF 2022 

 
Cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a gynhaliwyd 
ar 5 Gorffennaf 2022 fel cofnod cywir.    Trwy ddefnyddio Microsoft Forms (ac wrth nodi, 
roedd 10 pleidlais o blaid, 0 pleidlais yn erbyn ac 1 ymatal), cytunwyd ar hyn gan y mwyafrif. 

 
PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a 
gynhaliwyd ar 5 Gorffennaf 2022 (cofnodion rhif 1-9) fel cofnod cywir, a'u llofnodi gan y 
Cadeirydd. 
 
 

4. YSTYRIED UNRHYW FATER A GYFEIRIWYD AT Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU YN UNOL Â'R 
WEITHDREFN GALW I MEWN 

 
 Ni chyfeiriwyd unrhyw faterion at y Pwyllgor Craffu yn unol â'r weithdrefn galw i mewn. 
 
 
5. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG 

 
Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Craffu yr adroddiad a oedd yn amlinellu manylion Blaenraglen Waith y 
Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng mis Medi 2022 a mis Mawrth 2023, ac roedd 
yn cynnwys yr holl adroddiadau a nodwyd yng nghyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a 
gynhaliwyd ar 5 Gorffennaf 2022.   Gofynnwyd i'r aelodau ystyried y Blaenraglen Waith, 
ynghyd â Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet, cyn ei chyhoeddi ar wefan y Cyngor. 
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor Craffu am gyfarfod arbennig y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a 
drefnwyd ar gyfer 19 Hydref 2022 er mwyn ystyried adroddiad y Strategaeth Addysg. 
 
Gwnaed cais am ddiweddariad cyffredinol ar Raglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif a rhoddwyd 
gwybod i'r Aelodau y byddai'r Rheolwr Craffu yn cysylltu â Swyddogion i nodi dyddiad addas.   
 
Rhoddodd Aelod wybod i'r Pwyllgor Craffu am y Digwyddiad Swyddi Gwag Byw a oedd wedi'i 
drefnu ar gyfer 7 Tachwedd ac awgrymodd wahodd y Cydlynydd Ymgysylltu a Dilyniant i 
gyfarfod yn y dyfodol.   

 
Ar ôl ystyried yr adroddiad, ac wrth nodi'r ddwy eitem ychwanegol, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd 
cymeradwyo'r argymhellion.  Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy ddefnyddio Microsoft Forms. 
 

PENDERFYNWYD cyhoeddi Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg ar wefan y 
Cyngor. 

 
 
6. ADRODDIADAU'R CABINET 

 
 Ni chafodd unrhyw un o adroddiadau'r Cabinet a restrir ar yr agenda eu galw ymlaen i'w 

drafod yn y cyfarfod. 
 
 

ADRODDIADAU SWYDDOGION  
 
 Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r adroddiadau canlynol. 
 

Page 2



 

 
7. DIOGELU 

  
 Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg a Chymunedau yr adroddiad er mwyn rhoi’r 

wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r Aelodau ynghylch datblygiadau diogelu yn 2021/22. 
 
 Dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor fod diogelu plant a phobl ifanc yn ddyletswydd statudol allweddol 

ar y Cyngor a'i fod wedi'i ymgorffori yn Neddf Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Llesiant (Cymru) 
2014 a Gweithdrefnau Diogelu Cymru (2019).  Mae gan yr Awdurdod Lleol gyfrifoldeb i 
hyrwyddo diwylliant o ddiogelu drwy sicrhau bod ei ystod o gyfrifoldebau statudol a 
chyfrifoldebau anstatudol yn cael eu hysgwyddo.  Roedd yr adroddiad yn egluro bod yr 
Awdurdod Lleol yn gweithio mewn partneriaeth â'r Gwasanaethau i Blant, Iechyd, yr Heddlu, 
darparwyr addysg, Adnoddau Dynol, rhieni/gofalwyr a phartneriaid eraill i sicrhau dull 
amlasiantaeth cadarn wrth ymdrin â threfniadau diogelu.  Nodwyd bod diogelu yn flaenoriaeth 
ac roedd yr adroddiad yn rhoi gwybod i'r Aelodau am fanylion y gwaith perthnasol a wnaed yn 
y maes hwn 

 
Ar ôl ystyried yr adroddiad, nododd y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg gynnwys yr adroddiad. 

 
 
8. RHAGLEN CYMUNEDAU DYSGU CYNALIADWY – ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU 

YNGHYLCH EHANGU YSGOL A CHANOLFAN ADNODDAU CAE'R DRINDOD 
 

 Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg a Chymunedau yr adroddiad er mwyn rhoi'r 
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Craffu ynglŷn â diwygiad arfaethedig i gynnig y 
Rhaglen Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy Band B i ehangu Ysgol a Chanolfan Adnoddau Cae'r 
Drindod.  Rhoddodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg a Chymunedau drosolwg o'r cynnydd 
presennol a dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau, oherwydd nifer o ffactorau a amlinellwyd yn yr 
adroddiad, fod cais i ddiwygio penderfyniad y Cabinet, a gymeradwywyd yn flaenorol ar 7 
Ebrill 2021, i ehangu'r ysgol i'r cae chwaraeon sy'n eiddo i'r Cyngor gyferbyn â safle'r ysgol 
bresennol.  Nodwyd y bydd yr adroddiad yn cael ei ystyried gan y Cabinet ar 5 Hydref 2022 
ac, fel ymgyngoreion allweddol, gofynnwyd am farn y Pwyllgorau Craffu ar y cynlluniau 
diwygiedig. 

 
Cyfeiriwyd at y goblygiadau ariannol a gofynnodd Aelod pa gynlluniau wrth gefn sydd yn eu lle 
i ystyried costau cynyddol deunyddiau adeiladu.  Soniodd y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Strategaeth 
Addysg wrth y Pwyllgor am bwysau sylweddol yn y diwydiant adeiladu.  Eglurwyd y bydd 
achos busnes pellach yn cael ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru am fwy o gyllid, pe bai angen, 
pan fydd y prosiect yn y cam tendro. Er bod yr amcangyfrifon cyllidebol cychwynnol ar gyfer y 
cynnig yn seiliedig ar safonau costau diweddaraf Llywodraeth Cymru, mae prosiectau sydd ar 
y gweill ar hyn o bryd yn dangos bod gwaith yn costio mwy na’r amcangyfrif.  Rhoddwyd 
sicrwydd i'r Aelodau bod Swyddogion wedi arfer delio â'r achosion hyn a bod ganddyn nhw 
broses glir i'w dilyn. 
 
Yn ystod y drafodaeth, gofynnodd Aelod am ragor o fanylion ynglŷn â'r goblygiadau ariannol, 
yn ymwneud ag unrhyw arbedion cost, wrth gymharu'r opsiwn gwreiddiol â'r cyfluniad amgen 
ar gyfer adeiladu.  Dywedodd y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Strategaeth Addysg wrth y Pwyllgor 
Craffu fod Llywodraeth Cymru a'r Aelodau eisoes wedi cytuno mewn egwyddor i glustnodi 
£12.5 miliwn ar gyfer ehangu Ysgol a Chanolfan Adnoddau Cae'r Drindod a phe bai'r cynllun, 
fel yr amlinellwyd yn wreiddiol, wedi symud ymlaen, ni fyddai wedi bod yn gyraeddadwy ar y 
gost honno.  Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r aelodau mai'r amcangyfrif presennol ar gyfer y cyfluniad 
amgen ar gyfer adeiladu yw £7 miliwn, er y tynnwyd sylw at y ffaith mai ffigwr amlinellol yw 
hwn ar hyn o bryd a bod disgwyl iddo gynyddu.  Fodd bynnag, er gwaethaf pwysau costau, 
rhagwelir y bydd yn cael ei gwblhau ar gost sy'n agos i'r £12.5 miliwn gwreiddiol sydd eisoes 
wedi'i ddyrannu. 
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch creu ail ysgol arbennig yn y Fwrdeistref Sirol, dywedodd y 
Pennaeth Cynllunio a Strategaeth Addysg wrth y Pwyllgor Craffu y byddai hyn yn cael ei 

Page 3



 

ystyried o dan Fand C y Rhaglen Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy.  Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r 
aelodau nad oedd modd darparu amcangyfrif ar y pryd. Fodd bynnag, byddai'r amcangyfrif 
ymhell dros £12.5 miliwn, a byddai’n destun ymgynghoriad a chymeradwyaeth achos busnes 
pellach gan Lywodraeth Cymru. 
 
Gofynnwyd am eglurhad a manylion pellach mewn perthynas â'r amserlen ar gyfer y Rhaglen 
Band C.  Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor Craffu mai'r amserlen wreiddiol ar gyfer Band C oedd 
2026, ond mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi dweud wrth awdurdodau lleol eu bod nhw'n ei newid 
i fod yn fwy o raglen dreigl. 

 
Yn dilyn ystyried yr adroddiad, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd cymeradwyo'r argymhellion.  Cytunwyd ar 
hyn yn unfrydol drwy ddefnyddio Microsoft Forms. 

 
Fe wnaeth y Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg:  

 
a) Ystyried a chraffu ar yr wybodaeth yn yr adroddiad. 
 
b) Cymeradwyo'r argymhelliad i'r Cabinet i ehangu Ysgol a Chanolfan Adnoddau Cae'r 

Drindod trwy adeiladu estyniad deulawr ar ran o faes parcio'r ysgol.  
 
c) Gofyn i'r Swyddogion ymchwilio i opsiwn tymor hwy i greu ail Ysgol Arbennig yn y 

Fwrdeistref Sirol o dan Fand C y Rhaglen Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy.  
 

 

 Terfynwyd y cyfarfod am 5:55pm. 
 
 Wedi'i gymeradwyo fel cofnod cywir ac yn ddarostyngedig i unrhyw ddiwygiadau neu 

gywiriadau a gytunwyd a'u cofnodi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 7 Tachwedd 
2022 fe'u llofnodwyd gan y Cadeirydd. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________ 
CADEIRYDD 

 

Page 4



 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG 
 

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD AML-LEOLIAD A GYNHALIWYD YN NHŶ PENALLTA 

A THRWY MICROSOFT TEAMS 

AR DDYDD MERCHER 19EG HYDREF 2022 AM 5.30 PM 
 

YN BRESENNOL: 
 

Y Cynghorydd T. Parry - Cadeirydd 
 

Cynghorwyr: 
 

E. M. Aldworth, C. Bishop, A. Broughton-Pettit, M. Chacon-Dawson, A. Farina-Childs, A. Gair, 
C. Gordon, M. P. James, B. Miles, L. Phipps, M. Powell, J. E. Roberts, J. Winslade a  
K. Woodland.  
 

Aelodau’r Cabinet: 
 

Y Cynghorydd C. Andrews (Addysg a Chymunedau). 
 
 

Ynghyd â: 
 

Swyddogion: R. Edmunds (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol dros Addysg a Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol), K. Cole (Prif Swyddog Addysg), P. Warren (Arweinydd Strategol dros Wella 
Ysgolion), S. Mutch (Rheolwr y Blynyddoedd Cynnar), A. West (Rheolwr Ysgolion yr 21ain 
Ganrif), J. Southcombe (Rheolwr Cyllid), J. Fabes (Swyddog Arweiniol 6ed Dosbarth),  
C. Forbes Thompson (Rheolwr Craffu), S. Hughes (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor), J. 
Thomas (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor) a J. Lloyd (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor). 

  
Hefyd yn bresennol: 

 
Aelodau cyfetholedig: Mr M. Western (Cynrychiolydd Comisiwn Archesgobaethol Eglwys 
Uniongred Rwsia Caerdydd dros Addysg) a Mrs T. Millington (Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-
Lywodraethwr).  

 
   

TREFNIADAU COFNODI 
 

Atgoffodd yr Arweinydd y rheini a oedd yn bresennol y byddai’r cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n 
fyw, ac y byddai recordiad ar gael i'w weld ar wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio trafodaethau sy’n 
ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Cliciwch yma i wylio.  Cynghorwyd y Pwyllgor 
y byddai’r pleidleisio ar benderfyniadau yn cael eu gwneud drwy Microsoft Forms. 
 

    
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriad oddi wrth y Cynghorydd J. Rao. 
 

Page 5

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4

https://civico.net/caerphilly


 

 
2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU 

 
Ni dderbyniwyd unrhyw ddatganiadau o fuddiannau ar ddechrau’r cyfarfod nac yn ystod y 
cyfarfod. 

 
 

ADRODDIADAU’R SWYDDOGION 

 
 Ystyriwyd yr adroddiad canlynol. 
 
 
3. STRATEGAETH ADDYSG 

 
Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg a Chymunedau yr adroddiad er mwyn ymgynghori 
ag Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg ar y Strategaeth Addysg ddiwygiedig ar gyfer 2022-
2025. Hysbyswyd aelodau fod y Cyngor yn cefnogi cynlluniau Llywodraeth Cymru i 
“Adnewyddu a Diwygio”, gan gydnabod y tarfu ar ddysgu a brofwyd gan bob dysgwr yn ystod 
y pandemig Covid-19. Cafwyd cydnabyddiaeth bod grwpiau penodol, yn enwedig y rhai 
mwyaf agored i niwed a difreintiedig, plant mewn addysg y Blynyddoedd Cynnar, disgyblion 
sy’n dysgu’r Gymraeg a phobl ifanc mewn darpariaeth ôl-16 oed, wedi’u heffeithio’n fwy gan y 
pandemig. Nodwyd bod ffactorau allweddol eraill i'w hystyried, gan gynnwys gweithredu’r 
Cwricwlwm i Gymru ynghyd â diwygio Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol. Mae'r Strategaeth, 
felly, yn canolbwyntio ar fynd i'r afael â'r blaenoriaethau hyn. Hysbyswyd yr aelodau hefyd y 
bydd y Strategaeth Addysg newydd yn adeiladu ar lwyddiannau Uchelgeisiau a Rennir, a 
symudodd y broses o wneud penderfyniadau o’r tymor byr i’r hirdymor a dulliau gwella 
ysgolion o ‘her’ i ‘gymorth’.  
 
Cynghorwyd y Pwyllgor fod Strategaeth Addysg 2022-2025, a welir yn Atodiad 1 o’r 
adroddiad, wedi’i datblygu mewn ymgynghoriad â staff awdurdodau lleol (addysg a thraws-
gyfarwyddiaeth), ysgolion, rhieni a gofalwyr, disgyblion, Undebau, Llywodraethwyr, Colegau 
Addysg Bellach, Gyrfa Cymru, Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a’r Gwasanaeth Cyflawni 
Addysg. Nodwyd bod y materion allweddol a nodwyd gan bob un o'r grwpiau ymgynghori yn 
cael eu cynrychioli yn y Strategaeth. Gofynnwyd i'r aelodau roi eu barn fel rhan o'r broses 
ymgynghori. 
 
Rhoddodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg a’r Arweinydd Strategol dros Wella Ysgolion grynodeb byr 
i’r Pwyllgor ynglŷn â’r Strategaeth. 

 
Cyfeiriodd Aelod at rôl rhanddeiliaid wrth greu'r Strategaeth, yn enwedig mewn perthynas â 
barn pobl ifanc. Nodwyd bod y materion allweddol a godwyd am y cwricwlwm yn cynnwys 
dysgu mwy am y byd ehangach, rheolaeth ariannol gan gynnwys pensiynau, treth a morgeisi, 
ond nid oedd yn rhoi ystyriaeth i ddyletswyddau dinesig. Fe wnaeth yr Arweinydd Strategol 
dros Wella Ysgolion gydnabod y sylwadau a godwyd a hysbysodd yr Aelodau fod cyfres o 
ddigwyddiadau wedi'u trefnu gydag ysgolion, lle byddai safbwyntiau’r Pwyllgor Craffu a 
grwpiau ymgynghori eraill yn cael eu cyflwyno.  
 
Codwyd ymholiad mewn perthynas â diogelu o ran sut caiff datgeliadau eu rheoli. Amlinellodd 
y Prif Swyddog Addysg egwyddorion diogelu a gofynnodd i'r Aelod gyflwyno ei gwestiwn yn 
fanylach, ar ôl y cyfarfod, er mwyn rhoi ymateb manylach. 
 
Gofynnwyd am eglurhad a manylion pellach am ddangosyddion perfformiad, data gwaelodlin 
a lefel y gwelliannau. Hysbysodd yr Arweinydd Strategol dros Wella Ysgolion y Pwyllgor 
Craffu fod dangosyddion perfformiad yn cael eu defnyddio fel rhan o gylch hunan-arfarnu a 
chynllunio gwelliant parhaus yr awdurdod lleol ac y bydd yn dwyn gwasanaethau i gyfrif ac yn 
nodi blaenoriaethau. Eglurwyd bod cymysgedd o ddata ansoddol a meintiol wedi'i gymryd i 
asesu'r gwelliannau a wnaed wrth baratoi ar gyfer Asesiad Perfformiad nesaf y 
Gyfarwyddiaeth, a rhoddwyd enghraifft mewn perthynas â phresenoldeb disgyblion.  

Page 6



 

Atgoffodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg yr Aelodau o gyfarwyddeb Llywodraeth Cymru, sef nad yw'r 
data i'w ddefnyddio at ddibenion atebolrwydd. Croesawodd yr Aelodau'r awgrym am Seminar 
Aelodau ar ddata addysg ac atebolrwydd a gofynnwyd hefyd am ddiweddariad ar ganlyniadau 
arholiadau. 
 
Tynnodd Aelod sylw penodol at yr adroddiad a amlinellodd y Strategaeth Uchelgeisiau a 
Rennir a thynnodd sylw at un o'r meysydd i'w datblygu ymhellach, sef i ddod yn fwy effeithiol, 
dylai arweinwyr olrhain a mapio'r ddarpariaeth ar gyfer dysgwyr agored i niwed, gan adolygu 
sut defnyddir y wybodaeth a'r data i gyflawni'r cyfrifoldebau allweddol hyn. Wrth ymateb i 
ymholiad, eglurodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg sut byddai'r maes hwn yn cael ei ddatblygu 
ymhellach a sut byddai ysgolion yn cael eu cefnogi i'w gyflawni’n llwyddiannus. Yn ogystal, 
gofynnodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg os y daw Aelodau’n ymwybodol o sefyllfa unigol lle mae 
angen cymorth ar blentyn, drwy sgyrsiau â rhieni neu breswylwyr, a fyddent cystal â’u hannog 
i gael cymorth a sicrwydd wrth yr ysgol neu'r Adran Addysg. 
 
Wrth ymateb i ymholiad Aelod, hysbyswyd y Pwyllgor Craffu fod gan nifer o ysgolion 
ddarpariaeth ar gyfer rhaglenni ymwybyddiaeth ofalgar, neu’r hyn sy’n gyfwerth, oherwydd eu 
bod yn ei ystyried fel ffordd bwysig iawn o leddfu gorbryder, ac mae gan staff hefyd gyfleoedd 
ymwybyddiaeth ofalgar drwy eu dysgu proffesiynol. 
 
Ymatebodd yr Arweinydd Strategol dros Wella Ysgolion i ymholiadau ynglŷn â’r strategaethau 
i gefnogi a gwella presenoldeb disgyblion ar draws yr awdurdod lleol, gyda phwyslais penodol 
ar grwpiau agored i niwed. Cynghorwyd y Pwyllgor Craffu y bydd pwyslais yn cael ei roi ar 
ddysgwyr a disgyblion dan anfantais, agored i niwed, sy’n absennol am gyfnodau hir, a fydd 
yn cael ei hysbysu drwy gasgliadau data rheolaidd. Bydd Awdurdodau Lleol yn cefnogi 
ysgolion i ailsefydlu polisïau a gweithdrefnau wrth reoli presenoldeb yn ogystal â chynnal 
gwaith achos â ffocws gyda theuluoedd a disgyblion unigol. 
 
Gwnaethpwyd cyfeiriad at ddull pedagogaidd o addysgu a gwnaed ymholiad mewn perthynas 
â darparu dulliau dysgu i oedolion a phobl ifanc 14 oed a throsodd. Tynnodd yr Arweinydd 
Strategol dros Wella Ysgolion sylw at y dulliau addysgu ac addysgeg arloesol sy'n digwydd 
mewn ysgolion a phwysleisiodd yr angen i ehangu a rhannu’r arferion da hyn. 
 
Tynnodd Aelod sylw’r Pwyllgor a'r Swyddogion at adran Dysgu Gydol Oes y Strategaeth a 
nodwyd bod Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili yn cefnogi’r parhad hwn o’r daith ddysgu drwy 
gydol bywydau ei drigolion. Wrth ymateb i ymholiad gan yr Aelod, darparwyd eglurhad a 
gwybodaeth bellach mewn perthynas â'r cyfleoedd ar gyfer dysgu oedolion a'r cyllid cyfredol a 
chyllid posib ar gyfer y prosiectau gwahanol. 
 
Cynhaliwyd trafodaeth ynglŷn â’r cyd-destun lleol, yn enwedig mewn perthynas â darparwyr 
addysg nas cynhelir yn y fwrdeistref sirol, sydd wedi'u nodi fel arfer gorau ond heb eu 
hadlewyrchu yn y Strategaeth. Fe wnaeth y Prif Swyddog Addysg gydnabod pwysigrwydd y 
mater a godwyd a rhoddodd sicrwydd i’r Aelod y byddai’n cael ei ystyried ymhellach. 
 
Ymatebodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg i nifer o ymholiadau ynglŷn ag asesiadau disgyblion a 
hysbyswyd y Pwyllgor Craffu fod y mathau o asesiadau sy’n cael eu cynnal yn newid yn 
gyflym. Croesawodd yr aelodau'r awgrym i gynhyrchu adroddiad ar gyfer cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor 
Craffu Addysg yn y dyfodol er mwyn egluro’r newidiadau, yn enwedig yng nghyd-destun plant 
ac aros am gymorth. Byddai'r adroddiad hefyd yn gyfle i gwrdd â thîm o Seicolegwyr a 
fyddai’n sgwrsio gydag Aelodau am rai o’r astudiaethau achos  ac i egluro sut y gwneir 
pethau'n wahanol erbyn hyn. Eglurodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg hefyd fod nifer y disgyblion 
sydd angen cymorth ychwanegol, o ran gorbryder ac iechyd meddwl, wedi tyfu yn 
esbonyddol, nid yn unig yng Nghaerffili ond ar draws y wlad, ond ei fod yn fwy amlwg mewn 
cymunedau difreintiedig. 
 
Cafwyd trafodaeth ynglŷn â darpariaeth cyfrwng Cymraeg a’r disgwyliad bod Gweithiwr  
Ieuenctid sy’n delio â disgyblion cyfrwng Cymraeg yn gallu siarad Cymraeg yn ogystal â bod 
yn Weithiwr Ieuenctid cymwysedig. Cynghorwyd y Pwyllgor gan yr Arweinydd Strategol dros 

Page 7



 

Wella Ysgolion fod y Gwasanaeth Ieuenctid wedi bod yn rhagweithiol o ran cael Clybiau 
Ieuenctid cyfrwng Cymraeg ac yn edrych sut gellir eu hehangu. 
 
Wrth ymateb i ymholiad gan Aelod, hysbysodd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol dros Addysg a 
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol y Pwyllgor fod y cyfle cynnar i gael prydau ysgol am ddim heb 
fod mor uchel â’r disgwyl yn enwedig yng nghanol argyfwng costau byw. Cynghorwyd 
Aelodau fod person newydd gael ei benodi i ddechrau hyrwyddo a phroffilio’r cyfleoedd sy’n 
bodoli yn benodol ac i ddod o hyd i ffyrdd o fynd i’r afael â rhai o’r heriau a amlygwyd. Yn sgil 
hyn, disgwylir i nifer y prydau ysgol am ddim gynyddu'n sylweddol yn ystod y misoedd nesaf. 
 
Yn dilyn cais, darparodd Rheolwr y Blynyddoedd Cynnar ddiweddariad i’r Pwyllgor Craffu ar 
ehangu Dechrau’n Deg, ac wrth ymateb i ymholiad gan Aelod, rhoddwyd amlinelliad mewn 
perthynas â nifer y camau a’r amserlen ar gyfer gweithredu. Yn dilyn cais pellach, rhoddwyd 
diweddariad ar ddarpariaeth y Blynyddoedd Cynnar.   
 
Diolchodd y Cadeirydd i’r Uwch Reolwr Gwasanaethau Ieuenctid a’r Cydlynydd Ymgysylltiad 
a Dilyniant am drefnu’r digwyddiad llwyddiannus ‘Pa Ffordd Nawr’, a ddenodd dros 650 o bobl 
ifanc a oedd yn chwilio am gyfleoedd cyflogaeth, addysg neu hyfforddiant.  Awgrymwyd y 
dylai’r Cydlynydd Ymgysylltiad a Dilyniant fynychu cyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg yn y 
dyfodol i wneud cyflwyniad ar Ddigwyddiadau Pa Ffordd Nawr. 

  
Nodwyd bod y Strategaeth Addysg yn archwilio rolau a chyfrifoldebau ysgolion a’r 
partneriaethau allweddol. Wrth ymateb i ymholiad gan Aelod, amlinellodd y Prif Swyddog 
Addysg rôl y Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg, gan bwysleisio pwysigrwydd cydweithio i ddeall a 
chefnogi anghenion pob plentyn a pherson ifanc a’r ymrwymiad i’r rhai sydd fwyaf agored i 
niwed. Codwyd cwestiwn ynglŷn â monitro plant sy’n cael eu haddysgu y tu allan i ysgol brif 
ffrwd. Dywedodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg wrth y Pwyllgor fod nifer y disgyblion sy’n dewis cael 
eu haddysg yn y cartref wedi codi ledled Cymru. Dywedwyd wrth yr aelodau bod systemau 
wedi'u sefydlu i ofalu am ddysgwyr agored i niwed a bod Athro Ymgynghorol Addysg 
Ddewisol yn y Cartref wedi’i benodi, ac mae ei rôl yn cynnwys cadw golwg ar y teuluoedd ac 
addysg teuluoedd. Hysbyswyd yr Aelodau ymhellach fod Swyddogion yn gweithio gyda'r holl 
deuluoedd ar gynlluniau pwrpasol iawn a'u bod hefyd yn cael cynnig ffordd nôl i addysg. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth flaenorol, dywedodd Aelod fod ganddi restr o faterion mewn perthynas â 
rôl rhanddeiliaid wrth greu’r Strategaeth, ac y byddai’n anfon y materion hyn at yr Arweinydd 
Strategol dros Wella Ysgolion, ar e-bost, ar ôl y cyfarfod. 
 
Wrth ymateb i ymholiad gan Aelodau ynglŷn â chefnogi llesiant disgyblion drwy wella 
agweddau at ddewis bwydydd iach a ffitrwydd llesol, hysbyswyd Aelodau am y Tîm Ysgolion 
Iach a rhoddwyd crynodeb o sut eir i'r afael â'r materion allweddol. 

 
Nododd aelodau’r Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg gynnwys yr adroddiad a lleisiwyd eu barn fel rhan 
o’r broses ymgynghori. 

 
 

 Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 7.03pm. 
 
 Cymeradwywyd fel cofnod cywir ac yn amodol ar unrhyw newidiadau neu gywiriadau y cytunir 

arnynt ac a gofnodir yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 16eg Ionawr 2023, fe’u 
llofnodwyd gan y Cadeirydd. 

 
 

_______________________ 
CADEIRYDD 

 

Page 8



 
 
 

EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE –  
14TH FEBRUARY 2023 

 
 

SUBJECT: EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK 

PROGRAMME  
 

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE 
SERVICES 

 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 

1.1 To report the Education Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme.   
 

 
2. SUMMARY 
 
2.1 Forward Work Programmes are essential to ensure that Scrutiny Committee agendas 

reflect the strategic issues facing the Council and other priorities raised by Members, 
the public or stakeholder. 

 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 That Members consider any changes and agree the final forward work programme 

prior to publication. 
 

 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 To improve the operation of scrutiny. 
 
 
5. THE REPORT 

 
5.1 The Education Scrutiny Committee forward work programme includes all reports that 

were identified at the scrutiny committee meeting on Monday 26th September 2022.   
The work programme outlines the reports planned for the period February 2023 until 
March 2023. 

 
5.2 The forward Work Programme is made up of reports identified by officers and 

members.  Members are asked to consider the work programme alongside the 
cabinet work programme and suggest any changes before it is published on the 

Page 9

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6



council website.  Scrutiny committee will review this work programme at every 
meeting going forward alongside any changes to the cabinet work programme or 
report requests.  

 
5.3 The Education Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme is attached at 

Appendix 1, which presents the current status as at 23rd January 2023. The Cabinet 
Work Programme is attached at Appendix 2. A copy of the prioritisation flowchart is 
attached at appendix 3 to assist the scrutiny committee to determine what items 
should be added to the forward work programme. 

 
 

5.4 Conclusion   

The work programme is for consideration and amendment by the scrutiny committee 

prior to publication on the council website.   

 
 

6. ASSUMPTIONS 
 

6.1 No assumptions are necessary.     
 
 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 As this report is for information only an Integrated Impact Assessment is not 
necessary.  

 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 There are no specific financial implications arising as a result of this report. 
 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 There are no specific personnel implications arising as a result of this report.  
 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 

 
10.1 There are no consultation responses that have not been included in this report. 
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  

 
11.1 The Local Government Act 2000.  
 
 
 
Author:        Mark Jacques, Scrutiny Officer jacqum@carphilly.gov.uk  
 
Consultees: Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education and Corporate 

Services 
 Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer 

Page 10



 Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer 
 Lisa Lane, Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer, 

Legal Services 
 Councillor Teresa Parry Chair Education Scrutiny Committee 
 Councillor Jo Rao, Vice Chair Education Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix 1 Education Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme  
Appendix 2 Cabinet Forward Work Programme 
Appendix 3 Forward Work Programme Prioritisation Flowchart 
 

 

Page 11



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 12



APPENDIX 1

Date Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member

14/02/2023 17:30 Early Years – Expansion of Flying Start and Capital Programme Mutch, Sarah; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

14/02/2023 17:30 Welsh in Education Strategic Plan – 5 Year Action Plan Mutch, Sarah; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

14/02/2023 17:30 Youth Service Update Warren, Paul; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

14/02/2023 17:30 Information Item - Sustainable Communities for Learning Projects – Update report West, Andrea; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

14/02/2023 17:30 Information Item - School Capital Funding Report 2023/24 West, Andrea; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

28/03/2023 17:30 Schools Inspections Edmunds, Richard (Ed); Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

28/03/2023 17:30 EAS Business Plan 2023-24 Edmunds, Richard (Ed); Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

28/03/2023 17:30 Support for Schools (Report of EAS) Edmunds, Richard (Ed); Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

28/03/2023 17:30 Additional Support (March 23) Ellis, Sarah; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

28/03/2023 17:30 Information Item - School Admission Arrangements for the Academic Year 2024/25 Strathdee, Emma J.; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

15/05/2023 17:30 ALN Progress and Outcomes of Working Group Ellis, Sarah; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

15/05/2023 17:30 Exclusions Ellis, Sarah; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

15/05/2023 17:30 Education Other Than At School (EOTAS) Evans, Rhys; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

20/06/2023 17:30 Pupil Attendance Warren, Paul; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

20/06/2023 17:30 Not in Education Employment or Training (NEETs) O'Neill, Paul; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

20/06/2023 17:30 Information Item - Library Standards Pugh, Karen; Cllr. Andrews, Carol;

Forward Work Programme - Education

P
age 13



G
adew

ir y dudalen hon yn w
ag yn fw

riadol

P
age 14



 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme – 7th February 2023      APPENDIX 2 
 
Meeting date:      Report title:                                         Key issue:                                                                     Report author:                         Cabinet Member: 

22/02/2023 
13:00 

Budget Proposals for 2023/24 
and Updated Medium -Term 
Financial Plan (MTFP) 
 
 

Following the public Consultation, Cabinet  
to consider the outcome and endorse the  
2023/24 budget proposals prior to final  
determination by Council on the 23rd  
February 2023, and to note the updated  
MTFP. 
 

Stephen Harris Cllr. Eluned Stenner 

22/02/2023 
13:10 

Welsh Government Retail, 
Leisure and Hospitality Rate 
Relief Scheme 

To provide details of the new ‘Retail, Leisure 
and Hospitality Rate Relief Scheme’ offered by 
WG for 2023/24 which the Authority must 
formally adopt. 

John Carpenter Cllr. Eluned Stenner 

22/02/2023 
13:20 

Empty Property Grant Approval  For Cabinet to consider the new Welsh 
Government National Empty Property Grant 
Programme. 

Nick Taylor-Williams; 
Claire Davies 

Cllr. Shayne Cook 

22/02/2023 
13:30 

Formalising the Youth Service 
Model 

To seek Cabinet approval to formally adopt 
the blended youth work model that has 
successfully supported the youth service 
throughout the pandemic. 

Paul O’Neill 
 

Cllr. Carol Andrews 

08/03/2023 
13:00 

Biodiversity and Grass Cutting 
Regimes 

To seek Cabinet approval in relation to 
proposals to enhance and promote 
biodiversity in our grass cutting regimes across 
the county borough and following 
consultation with local members.  
 
 

Mike Headington Cllr. Chris Morgan 

08/03/2023 
13:10 

Empty Homes Strategy  To seek Cabinet approval of the proposed 
strategy. 
 

Claire Davies; Mark 
Jennings 

Cllr. Shayne Cook 

08/03/2023 
13:20 

Housing Revenue Account 
Business Plan 2022/23 

To seek Cabinet approval of the Housing  
Business Plan position in advance of  

Nick Taylor-Williams; 
Lesley Allen 

Cllr. Shayne Cook 

P
age 15



 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme – 7th February 2023      APPENDIX 2 
 
Meeting date:      Report title:                                         Key issue:                                                                     Report author:                         Cabinet Member: 

submitting the plan to Welsh Government by  
31st March 2023. 

08/03/2023 
13:30 

Caerphilly Homes Task Group 
 

To agree that the Caerphilly Homes Task 
Group (CHTG) ceases as the Welsh Housing 
Quality Standard (WHQS) Programme has 
been completed. 
 

Nick Taylor-Williams  
 

Cllr. Shayne Cook 

08/03/2023 
13:40 

Private Finance Initiative (PFI) To receive and consider a report on a review  
of the council's Private Finance Initiative (PFI)  
contracts 

Stephen Harris Cllr. Eluned Stenner 

08/03/2023 
13:50 

Council Participation strategy 
2023-2027 

To seek approval of the revised participation 
strategy that captures the new requirements 
of the local government and elections act. 
 

Hayley Lancaster; Rob 
Tranter 

Cllr. Nigel George 
 

22/03/2023 
13:00 

Strategic Equality Plan Annual 
Report 2021-2022 
 

For Cabinet to consider and approve the 
Strategic Equality Plan Annual Report 2021-
2022 prior to publication on the Council's 
website. 
 

Kath Peters; Anwen 
Cullinane 
 

Cllr. Eluned Stenner 
 

22/03/2023 
13:30 

Gender Pay Gap  
 

To agree the Gender Pay Gap report which has 
to be published by 31st March 2023. 
 

Lynne Donovan  
 

Cllr. Nigel George 
 

05/04/2023 
13:00 

Draft Waste Strategy 
 

For Cabinet to agree the draft Waste Strategy Marcus Lloyd; Hayley 
Jones 

Cllr. Chris Morgan 

19/04/2023 
13:00 

Review of the Local Public 
Convenience Strategy 

To seek Cabinet approval for the Council’s 
updated Local Public Convenience Strategy 
following a review and public consultation. 
 

Rob Hartshorn Cllr. Philippa Leonard 

19/04/2023 
13:10 

Multi-functional Cadet and 
Sports Pavilion at Morgan Jones 

To update Cabinet regarding the inability to 
progress previously approved proposals to 
build a multi-functional cadet / sports pavilion 

Rob Hartshorn Cllr. Chris Morgan 

P
age 16



 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme – 7th February 2023      APPENDIX 2 
 
Meeting date:      Report title:                                         Key issue:                                                                     Report author:                         Cabinet Member: 

Park and Parc Penallta Visitor 
Centre 
 

at Morgan Jones Park and a Visitor Centre at 
Parc Penallta and to seek Cabinet approval to 
implement alternative schemes at both 
locations and to release previously approved 
capital contributions back to the Authority’s 
capital reserves. 

03/05/2023 
13:00 

No items currently scheduled 
 

   

17/05/2023 
13:00 

Waste Strategy 
 

For Cabinet to consider the outcome of the 
public Consultation and approve the final 
Waste Strategy. 

Marcus Lloyd; Hayley 
Jones 

Cllr. Chris Morgan 
 

31/05/2023 
13:00 

Workforce Development 
Strategy 2021-24 - 6 month 
update 

To provide Cabinet with a 6 month update 
with the progress against the Workforce 
Development Strategy. 

Lynne Donovan Cllr. Nigel George 

31/05/2023 
13:20 

Employee Wellbeing Strategy 
2021-24 - 6 monthly update 

To provide Cabinet with a 6 month update 
with the progress against the Employee 
Wellbeing Strategy. 

Lynne Donovan Cllr. Nigel George 

  14/06/2023 
            13:00 

No items currently scheduled    

  28/06/2023 
             13:00 

Local Housing Market 
Assessment and the Welsh 
Government Prospectus 
 

For Cabinet to discuss and approve the Local 
Housing Market Assessment and the Welsh 
Government Prospectus.  Welsh Government 
requires all Local Authorities to undertake a 
Local Housing Market Assessment and a 
Prospectus. The documents set out the 
requirement for housing within the county 
borough and is utilised to inform the LDP, the 
allocation of Social Housing Grant and the 
Council’s own Caerphilly Homes development 
programme. 

Nick Taylor-Williams; Jane 
Roberts-Waite 
 

Cllr. Shayne Cook 

P
age 17



 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme – 7th February 2023      APPENDIX 2 
 
Meeting date:      Report title:                                         Key issue:                                                                     Report author:                         Cabinet Member: 

28/06/2023 
             13:20 

Development and Governance 
Strategy 

The establishment of the development 
strategy which details the principles, practices 
and governance arrangements which are 
needed to facilitate, enable and support the 
new build objectives of Caerphilly Homes now 
and in the future.  It will tackle the challenges, 
the development process, development 
programme and strategic priorities. 

Nick Taylor-Williams; Jane 
Roberts-Waite 
 

Cllr. Shayne Cook 

12/07/2023 
13:00 

No items currently scheduled 
 

   

  26/07/2023  
             13:00 

Annual Corporate Safeguarding 
Report plus the Annual 
Safeguarding Management 
Information Report. 
 

To seek approval of the Annual Safeguarding 
reports. 

Gareth Jenkins 
 

Cllr. Elaine Forehead 
 

  26/07/2023 
            13:10 

Day Services  For Cabinet to consider and approve the new 
proposed Day Services Model. 

Jo Williams Cllr. Elaine Forehead 
 

 

P
age 18



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMMES 
APPENDIX 3 

 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMMES 
APPENDIX 3 

Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme Prioritisation 

          

 

 

                      

 

            

         

            

            

            

               

 

            

            

               

            

                 

            

            

               

                  

            

            

            

            

         

 

  

Is the issue of strategic 

importance? 

There is concern of poor 

performance or a significant 

budgetary issue has been 

identified 

Issue identified as corporate 

priority or identified as 

service or corporate risk 

 

Is the topic timely? Will 

scrutiny be able to make 

recommendations? 

Suitable for Scrutiny 

Forward Work 

Programme 

No 

No 

Suitable as Task and Finish 

group review 

Unsuitable for Scrutiny 

Forward Work 

Programme 

No 

Issue highlighted by an 

Auditor, Regulator or 

Inspector, which identified 

areas for improvement or 

concern. 

No 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Change to Legislation or 

Guidance 
No 

Evidence of public 

dissatisfaction (e.g. Public 

Satisfaction Survey)  
Yes 

 

No 

No Yes 

 

Page 19



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 20



 
 
 

EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – 
14TH FEBRUARY 2023 

 
 

SUBJECT: EARLY YEARS – EXPANSION OF FLYING START AND CAPITAL 
PROGRAMME  

 
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND CORPORATE 

SERVICES  
 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
This report presents the plans for Flying Start expansion phase 1 and Flying Start 
Childcare expansion phase 2 as well as the capital plans required to meet the full 
implementation.  
 

 
2. SUMMARY 

 
2.1 The Welsh Government has developed a cooperation agreement with Plaid Cymru 

which includes a commitment to Flying Start Childcare expansion in the Programme 
for Government.  

 
2.2 The areas chosen for expansion have been based on Lower Super Output Areas 

(LSOA) which were listed in order of concentration of 0-3year olds living in income 
benefit households and so target community areas of financial disadvantage. 

 
2.3 Flying Start expansion phase 1 was for all four core elements (enhanced health visiting, 

parenting support, early language and part-time funded childcare provision for 2year 
olds) for 172 children in Caerphilly borough.  

 
2.4 Flying Start expansion phase 2 is for funded childcare provision only and to reach a 

minimum 337 children in Caerphilly borough.   
 
2.5 There are a number of existing childcare settings that we will need to commission to 

deliver the funded placements as well as development of new provision to meet Welsh 
language requirement and the additional places needed in communities. The work has 
started but there are likely to be setting places coming available as they reach the 
quality required throughout 2023. Grants are available to support settings to meet the 
requirements for quality provision and expansion of places.  

 
2.6 An outline bid has been submitted to Welsh Government to develop provision across 

the borough where there is limited provision on site or the need to expand provision 

Page 21

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 8



into an area. There will be a need to submit a detailed strategic business case for 
each proposal and to work with local stakeholders to develop suitable buildings and 
provision.  

 
 
2.7 While Flying Start Childcare is being expanded, there is a requirement to develop 

more Welsh medium settings or increase the Welsh language access in existing 
childcare settings. The Early Years team is working with Mudiad Meithrin and Menter 
Iaith to deliver more Welsh language in childcare settings. 

 
2.8 Caerphilly Early Years has brought different funding streams together to ensure that 

families across the borough have access to a core offer of public health contacts, 
family support, child development and early language interventions. Therefore, 
although Flying Start phase 2 expansion is childcare for 2year olds only, families who 
need early language, child development or family support will be able to access the 
support needed.   

 
2.9  Caerphilly Early Years team has worked with partners in the other Local Authorities 

and Aneurin Bevan University Health Board to develop the Midwifery and Early Years 
Strategy and core programme under the Early Years Integration Transformation 
Programme.  

 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
3.1 Members are asked to receive this report and comment on the plans to expand 

delivery of the Flying Start programme and Flying Start childcare placements from 
April 2023. 

 
 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 Compliance with the Programme for Government requirements and the Children and 

Families (Wales) Measure 2010. 
 
 
5. THE REPORT 

 
5.1 The Welsh Government has developed a cooperation agreement with Plaid Cymru 

which includes a commitment to Flying Start Childcare expansion in the Programme 
for Government. 

 
5.2 The areas chosen for expansion have been based on Lower Super Output Areas 

(LSOA) which were listed in order of concentration of 0-3year olds living in income 
benefit households and so target community areas of financial disadvantage. The 
Lower Super Output Areas carry less meaning for families and so the list below 
includes their local names. Our areas have tried to be shaped to prevent splitting a 
road or street with different postcodes where possible, however, this may happen on 
occasions.   

 
5.3 Flying Start expansion phase 1 was for all four core elements (enhanced health 

visiting, parenting support, early language and funded childcare provision) for 172 
children in Caerphilly borough. Phase 1 expansion started in September 2022. There 
are three local childcare providers who are contracted to deliver funded childcare 
places, although there is the need for capital works to expand the provision at White 

Page 22



Rose Primary School site which is the closest childcare provision locally for families. 
A Ti a Fi (Welsh speaking parent and toddler group) is being developed in White 
Rose Resource Centre to start January 2023.  

 

5.4 Flying Start expansion phase 2A&B is for funded childcare provision (including a 
focus on Welsh language) and to reach a minimum 337 children aged 2years old in 
Caerphilly borough. The number of children in the original Flying Start areas have 
decreased which has required us to take more areas into the postcode list to meet 
the target cap number of 2483. The Flying Start childcare expansion data has been 
developed for number of 2year olds in each household in the postcode area of the 
LSOA to give the following communities:  

Phase 2A 

 Penyrheol 3 and 1 = Hendre (between Trecennydd and Penyrheol) 

 Llanbradach 3 and most of 2 = Lower Llanbradach 

 Aberbargoed 1 and 2 = Aberbargoed  

 Pengam 1 = Pengam 

 Newbridge 4 = add to Pantside Flying Start original area 

 Pontlottyn = Pontlottyn  

 Crosskeys 1 and 2 = Crosskeys  

 Nelson 1, 2 and 3 = Nelson 

 Abervalley 1 and 2 = Abervalley  

 Cefn Forest 1 = Cefn Forest 1 

 Risca West 2 and 3 = Ty Isaf area (below Ty Sign) 

 

Phase 2B 

 St Martins 2 and some of 3 = Caerphilly town  

 Hengoed 1 and 3 = add to Hengoed Flying Start original to make it all Hengoed  

 Gilfach = Gilfach 

 Crumlin 4 = Crumlin 

 Risca East 4 = Risca (2) 

 Blackwood 4 = Blackwood town  

 Bedwas Trethomas Machen 7 = Trethomas 2 

 Penmaen 2 = Oakdale village 

 Bargoed 3 & 1 = Bargoed 2 

 Pontllanfraith 3 = Pontllanfraith  

 Morgan Jones 1 = Caerphilly town  

We understand that the ward boundaries have changed and so some LSOA are split 

between two wards, for example, BTM 7 is now part in the Bedwas and Trethomas 

ward and part in the Machen and Rudry ward. However, the LSOA postcodes have 

not changed and the data for children living in disadvantaged communities remains 

based on LSOA postcodes. Members need to be aware that while we have used 

postcodes in the LSOA we have also tried to ensure that roads are not split, and 

communities are discreet. However, there will be occasions where a community feels 

they should be included but are not in the LSOA postcodes to be included at this 

stage.  

 

5.5 The expansion of the Flying Start childcare from April 2023 will require approximately 
31 existing childcare group based settings plus many additional childminders, as well 
as development of new settings, to be brought onto the Dynamic Purchasing System 
(legal framework) to deliver funded placements. The early years team and 
procurement team are working at pace with the providers to support tender 

Page 23



submissions and compliance checks to meet the quality required. There may also be 
the need for grants to improve quality of resources in the setting and small capital 
grants to improve the quality of the infrastructure or enable expansion in the settings.  

 
5.6 An outline bid has been submitted to Welsh Government to develop childcare 

provision across the borough where there is limited provision local to the LSOA or the 
need to expand provision into an area. There will be a need to submit a detailed 
strategic business case for each proposal and to work with local stakeholders to 
develop suitable buildings and provision. The Early Years Building Manager post will 
be responsible for developing suitable bids and implementation of successful funding 
bids, working with Building Consultancy, Facilities Management teams and 
contractors.  

 

1. White Rose Primary School – reconfiguration £400k 

2. Cefn Forest Primary School – reconfiguration £150k 

3. Waunfawr area development – £500k refurb / £1m new build (seeking suitable 

building currently)   

4. Ty Isaf Primary School – reconfiguration £250k  

5. Cwm Aber Primary School – reconfiguration £200k 

6. Llanbradach community centre – refurbishment reconfiguration £200k 

7. St Gwladys – refurbishment / reconfiguration of local building £150k 

8. Llanfabon Primary School – new build to bring childcare on to school site £960k 

9. Trethomas Welsh medium – refurbishment £160k 

5.7 While Flying Start Childcare is being expanded, there is a requirement to develop 
more Welsh medium settings or increase the Welsh language access in existing 
childcare settings. The Early Years team is working with Mudiad Meithrin and local 
Cylchoedd to develop and expand provision. In addition, the Early Years team is 
working closely with Menter Iaith to implement the Road to Bilingualism to move 
English medium settings along the Welsh language continuum to offer more Welsh 
language to children in their care. All Caerphilly CBC maintained setting staff are 
developing their Welsh language usage in the setting with the aim to move them to 
category 2 Welsh and English settings in the next five years. 

 
5.8 Caerphilly Early Years has brought different funding streams together to ensure that 

families across the borough have access to a core offer of public health contacts, 
family support, child development and early language interventions. Therefore, 
although Flying Start phase 2 expansion is childcare for 2year olds only, families who 
need early language, child development or family support will be able to access the 
support needed.  

 
5.9 Aneurin Bevan University Health Board has been working with Caerphilly CBC and 

the other local authorities in Gwent to develop the Midwifery and Early Years 
Strategy under the Early Years Integration Transformation Programme. Together we 
have developed the Midwifery and Early Years Core programme which is a universal 
programme of support for all families across Gwent. There is a rolling programme of 
training planned for Caerphilly borough in 2023 to implement the Midwifery and Early 
Years Core programme across all midwifery, health visiting, school nursing, and early 
intervention teams across the borough. This will allow a universal offer for all families 
and access to targeted support as needed.  

  

Page 24



5.10 Conclusion 
 

The expansion of the Flying Start programme and the Flying Start childcare in 
additional areas across the borough will enable increased support to the most 
vulnerable families. This is very ambitious but will support families who would be 
most impacted by the cost of living crisis.   
 
 

6. ASSUMPTIONS 
 

6.1 There are no specific assumptions.  
 
 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 The Integrated Impact Assessment has been completed. The expansion of the Flying 
Start Childcare to more than 50% of the borough will positively impact those children 
aged 2years living in income benefit households. Children living outside of the areas 
will not be negatively impacted if they are developmentally delayed or are in need of 
support. All families can access support for early intervention even though not all will 
be able to access funded childcare places. There is a requirement to increase the 
number of Welsh medium Childcare placements and the amount of Welsh language 
used in English medium Childcare settings. The information will be publicised on the 
Early Years and Childcare website as well as in a marketing campaign including 
social media, postcards to eligible postcodes, and contacts from the wider Early 
Years team to support the most vulnerable families to apply. 
 

7.2 Link to Integrated Impact Assessment. 
 

 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

8.1 There are no financial implications of this report as any resources required have been 
incorporated into existing resources, plans or future bids. 

 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 Expansion of the workforce across the sector will be considered in our local action 

plan as well as at Welsh Government level.  
 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 
 

10.1 All views in the consultation are contained within this report.  
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  
 
11.1 Children and Families (Wales) Measure 2010.  
 
 
Author:        Sarah Mutch 

Early Years and Partnerships Manager 
mutchs@caerphilly.gov.uk   

Page 25

https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/caerphillydocs/iia/iia-early-years-flying-start-expansion
mailto:mutchs@caerphilly.gov.uk


 
Consultees: Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive 

Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director of Education and Corporate 
Services 
Dave Street, Corporate Director, Social Services 
Councillor Carol Andrews, Cabinet Member for Education and 
Communities  
Councillor Teresa Parry, Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee 
Councillor Jo Rao, Vice Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee 
Stephen Harris, Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer 
Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer 
Sue Richards, Head of Transformation and Education Planning and 
Strategy 
Sarah Ellis, Lead for Inclusion and ALN  
Paul Warren, Strategic Lead for School Improvement 
Jane Southcombe, Financial Services Manager 
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services 
Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer, Equalities, Welsh Language and 
Consultation) 
Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer 

 
Appendices: 
Appendix 1 Pictorial representation of the Flying Start expansion.   
Appendix 2 Midwifery and Early Years Strategy   
Appendix 3 Midwifery and Early Years Core Programme  

Page 26



APPEN
D

IX 1
APPENDIX 1

Page 27



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 28



Page 1 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

          APPENDIX 2 

 

 

Gwent 

Midwifery 

and Early 

Years 

Strategy 

 

Page 29



Page 2 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

 

Executive Summary  
 

The Early Years Integration Transformation Programme aims to develop a seamless 
cohesive system for children and families antenatal to 7years. The model was 
developed on a regional Gwent footprint through a partnership approach in a 
regional steering group.  

The pathfinder pilot considered all of the current complexity and used Vanguard 
Systems Thinking methodology to understand where the system could be simplified 
for families and professionals. 

The midwifery and early years model was shaped using families’ views of what they 
valued in the system and how they felt teams should work with families, as well as 
listening to professionals about the work they felt was valued and where they felt 
there was waste. The early years core programme was developed using expertise 
and research from professionals in the system.  

The strategy identifies key stakeholders and the specific benefits of changing to a 
What Matters approach as well as the communication plan and workforce 
development plan. The strategy also identifies key priorities and actions needed to 
realise the new way of working and a simplified, more cohesive, family focussed and 
borough wide early years system in the future.  

 

Introduction – Why are we developing an integrated midwifery and 
early years’ system? 
 

There are many funding streams throughout midwifery and early years with many 
criteria and requirements for access to support. This has made the landscape of 
provision complex and challenging with multiple access / referral points and many 
organisations involved with limited coordination between the different funding bodies 
/ projects.  

The Early Years Integration Transformation Programme aims to develop a seamless 
cohesive system for children and families antenatal to 7years. The model was 
developed on a regional Gwent footprint through a partnership approach in a 
regional steering group: Aneurin Bevan University Health Board, Gwent Public 
Health Wales, Blaenau Gwent, Caerphilly and Newport Local Authorities and co-
opted membership from Monmouthshire and Torfaen Local Authorities.  

The model was developed using Vanguard System Thinking methodology and 
included a wide range of stakeholders from frontline to senior management.  

The pathfinder pilot considered all of the current complexity and used Vanguard 
Systems Thinking methodology to understand where the system could be simplified 
for families and professionals. However, any changes had to still enable the 
reporting against the different funding criteria to meet current grant / programme 

Page 30



Page 3 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

restrictions. The initial work was to map current provision and stakeholders in the 
system in each local authority area.  

The strategy looks at the whole system (which is huge) and not focus on tweaking 
one small aspect which may have indirect impacts on other areas in the system. The 
strategy includes everyone to inform the learning and what needed changing / 
improving to benefit families in the early years’ system.  

Governance 
 

The Public Service Boards approve the funding and bid submission for EYITP. 

The Regional Steering group has membership from ABUHB, Public Health Wales 
and the five local authorities to ensure all are influential in the direction of travel and 
have governance on the model proposed, evaluation and reporting required 
internally and externally. The Regional Steering group links to the newly created 
Gwent Public Service Board.  

Each Local Authority area has an operational management group of stakeholders 
who can oversee local operational delivery, bring wider partners to the pilot, 
collectively bring skills to enhance and remove blockages as well as a collaboratively 
evolve the implementation of each pilot and feedback to regional steering group.  

Key stakeholders may include:  

• Aneurin Bevan University Health Board 
• Gwent Public Health Wales  
• Blaenau Gwent Borough Council  
• Caerphilly County Borough Council (host LA)  
• Newport City Council  
• Torfaen County Borough Council  
• Monmouthshire County Borough Council 
• Local schools to each pilot 
• Local childcare to each pilot 
• Flying Start 
• Families First 
• Supporting People 
• Childcare 
• Housing  
• GAVO 
• Various local stakeholders relevant to each community pilot 

 

Vision, values, and principles 
Purpose 

• To work alongside all families to ensure their child has the best start in life, 
taking into account what matters to them, accessing support if and when 
needed 

Page 31



Page 4 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

• To create a sustainable integrated model to meet families’ needs at the right 
time in the right place by the right person 

Principles and values for working with families:  
• The family is the expert in their own life – build on their strengths and 

networks to build resilience 
• The family has ownership about their life  
• Maintain continuation of relationship and pull-in rather than refer on – working 

as a whole multi agency and multi professional team  
• Each family is treated as an individual – help them with what matters not just 

what’s on offer  
• Equity in access – universal access 

• Design for what matters rather than silos  
• Build on the strengths of communities  
• Build on the strengths of staff  
• Help families make informed choices, framed by appropriate challenge as 

needed  
• Keeping families safe and healthy  
• Only record what we need and make it accessible  
• No duplication (assessment, support, information etc.) 

• Listen and understand what matters  

• Enable people to contact us when and how they want to and get the 
information in the format they want  

Gwent Early Years Team working principles  
1. What Matters to each family member is central; don’t just give what we’ve got 
2. Build on strengths of the family members, friends, and community, before 

putting a service in 
3. All families should be able to access the support they need when they need it 

regardless of where they live 
4. Ensure someone in the team has a consistent trusted relationship with the 

family 
5. Build relationships in your team, so you support and work with each other 
6. Continue to develop and use your own skills as well as joint work alongside 

others where needed to meet the family needs – don’t just refer on 
7. Proactively share information across the team to support the family 
8. Be confident to ask broader questions to understand root causes of family 

needs at every contact  
9. Families are able to contact their team when and how they need to  
10. Question work you are asked to do that doesn’t add value for families  

The working principles do not override the law or our professional duties 

 

Principles underpinning the integrated midwifery and early years’ system  
 

Our early years’ core offer is a Gwent wide integrated model that includes all 
partners in the midwifery and early years’ system and is wider than one agency’s 
statutory requirement. The core programme is intended to cover the requirements of 
the health contacts of the Flying Start programme but worked from a more 

Page 32



Page 5 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

multiagency responsive needs led perspective to widen support to those families 
outside of Flying Start areas. 

We aspire to co-locate multiagency teams where possible and will work together 
towards co-locating over a period of time as opportunities arise. We will work 
strategically to plan maximum use of resources available taking into account the size 
and demographics of the communities served. This may include submission of 
capital bids to extend buildings or create spaces for codelivery which may include 
co-location and enable all staff accessibility to the right resources to do their role. We 
will ensure that our teams remain accessible to their communities, and in so doing 
we will meet the requirements of the socio-economic duty and the future generations 
and wellbeing act. 

Relationships and communication between and within frontline teams is essential to 
coordinating support for families and preventing duplication. We will support 
strengthening of relationships through the most practical solution for the context, for 
example, considering how we co-locate or geographically link teams together. Every 
family will know their health visitor and their local integrated team.  

We will aim to bring early years funding streams together to deliver the early years 
system 0-7years, wherever possible to maximise the reach and support available for 
families as well as getting better value for public funding. We will work together to 
overcome challenges around procurement processes to support improved outcomes 
for the child and family. 

Workforce development is critical in creating early years integrated teams. We will 
develop an integrated workforce development plan for all teams that all managers 
will commit to release staff to attend the training. We will build sustainability and 
succession planning for the longer term into workforce development to ensure that 
mentors are able to support implementation of the midwifery and early years model 
and our workforce continues to grow. The mentor workforce development 
programme will include how we use our regional posts to share their knowledge and 
expertise to upskill wider midwifery and early years teams and bring capacity to the 
system.  

The workforce is crucial to delivery and so we will work together to maintain 
consistency in the teams wherever possible, enabling them to form consistent 
relationships with each other and their families and communities. 

We recognise the importance of sharing information on individual families and 
developing shared records across local authority and health board. Initially this may 
mean shared paper-based files, access to shared birth book/HV Cat for 100% of the 
families 0-7, all pilots testing WCCIS to see if this could be the shared record moving 
forward to avoid duplication of reporting/recording. We will refresh the Information 
Sharing Protocols to update for the current shared record system in each local 
authority area and try to future proof the system. We will work together to identify the 
information needed by each stakeholder in the system and for what purpose.  

We are committed to the steering group taking all decisions on the programme and 
implementation to ensure all decisions move toward a regional approach. If any pilot 
or local authority wishes to test something outside of the model, they need to bring it 
to steering group prior to implementation for discussion by all areas/teams. The 
leads will work together to remove barriers to integration. We recognise there is a 

Page 33



Page 6 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

need for capacity in all areas including in leadership and management and we 
commit to give the time needed to take forward this integrated midwifery and early 
years model.  

Midwifery is fundamental to establishing early intervention for families, so support 
starts antenatally and representation from midwifery is essential to the steering 
group and local operational groups as well as community midwifery links to the pilot 
areas. We are committed to engaging midwifery to re-establish their inclusion in 
developments including robust system development for contacts and notifications.  

We recognise the importance of engagement of all stakeholders in any change 
management process. We will plan changes together to develop joint messages for 
the workforce supporting us to consult, engage and communicate clearly with all staff 
in local authority and health board.  

We recognise the hierarchy of support as being fundamental to sustainability of the 
model and will work with our communities to support the bringing back of community 
led / run provision.  

 

Early Years Core Programme  
 

Midwives and health visitors are fundamental to the universal offer to all families and 
carry the clinical governance for their care hence being registered nurses. The 
contacts in the early years core offer would need consideration and decision on 
where, how and who to do the contact. Families who have not been seen at home 
for a long period of time, not been seen by their health visitor for a long time, and 
where there are concerns about engagement in other services should be prioritised 
for home visit contact by the health visitor. Equally families who have always been 
seen at home and struggle to leave their home should be supported to access space 
in the community for contacts / sessions. Contact decisions should be led by the 
family’s needs and the hierarchy of support / graduated response.  

For all families the first consideration should be to understand if they are able to 
access the right information, they need to support their child. The information could 
be leaflets, website, social media, online parenting programmes or courses, as well 
as telephone / virtual support. If there is provision within their community or within 
the wider community that a family is able to access independently then this should 
be the priority as this is more sustainable and empowering, for example, parent and 
toddler groups, community forum, peer support groups, community café, library, 
activity groups, etc.  

Where families need more support than they can access through website, online or 
community basis, consideration should be given as to who is best placed to offer that 
support from the local core team, family worker, health visitor, community midwife, 
school, childcare setting, and the package of care they are able to put in place.  

Some families need more intensive support from staff with specialisms pulled in to 
work with the core team and the family towards specific outcomes. This may be 
mental health and wellbeing, early language, developmental delay, advisory teacher, 
antenatal, housing, social communication needs, etc. Staff would work with the 

Page 34



Page 7 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

family and link regularly with the core team to update on progress or non-
engagement and review packages of care. 

There is also a wider team around the community for differing or more specific 
support, for example, domestic abuse, homelessness, debt advice, mental health, 
parent infant mental health, substance misuse, gambling advice, complex health 
needs/diagnosis, etc. 

Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats Analysis  
Strengths:  

• Bringing funding streams and teams together will widen service reach and 
enable families who need support to access it appropriately and prevent 
vulnerable families falling through gaps in the system.  

• A whole system approach will ensure families have the right information on 
the support available and how to access it, when they need it.  

• Good antenatal support will enable families’ access to the right information for 
their children to be happy healthy and thriving. Early identification of need and 
timely support will allow families to support their child throughout their early 
formative years and create positive relationships, behaviours, and secure 
attachments.  

• The regional approach allows shared learning and consistency for families 
who may move between boroughs.  

• A graduated response to family’s needs allows for better use of resources.  

Weaknesses:  
• Multiple partner organisations and diverse organisational priorities / cultures 

create challenges to integrating frontline teams.  

• Commissioning cycles may be set and unable to change until specific date to 
bring funding streams together or change requirements of the contract.  

• Governance structures within organisations not understanding the Vanguard 
Systems Thinking and therefore being resistant to change in the early years 
system to be more universally accessible, based on the needs of families.  

• Integrated teams need to develop a shared language to ensure they have a 
shared understanding of their meaning/intent. There are many instances 
where words in one organisational culture can mean something different in 
another organisational culture and so care needs to be taken that integrated 
teams are talking the same language or there will be misunderstandings 
based on incorrect assumptions.   

Opportunities:  
• There will be an opportunity in future to review current contracts under 

different funding streams to consider joint funded contracts, integrated goals, 
or outcomes, needs of communities.  

• There are opportunities for staff to share skills, knowledge and expertise 
within a team and increase understanding of each other’s roles, teams and 
importance for supporting families.  

• There are opportunities to increase partnership working and connection 
between a wide range of partners working in early years to improve support / 
community connections for families.  

Page 35



Page 8 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

• Creating clear accessible information for families and professionals in the 
midwifery and early years system about support available and the way of 
working for resilient communities.  

• An integrated Workforce Development Plan will enable clear training / 
standards in order to deliver a task / assessment / intervention and give 
assurance around professional competency regardless of role. The workforce 
development plan will include all staff within the early years workforce and 
identify key task areas and the training required to deliver it.   

• There is an opportunity to use digital resources / technology to improve 
access for families. Barriers need to be considered including connectivity, 
data needed / costs, equipment needed, and ability to use technology. 
However, use of technology for families who have resource and ability can 
allow access to information / support for those who are in more isolated 
communities, those who are working and need access outside of the working 
day, those who are more vulnerable and not able to leave home, those who 
don’t have the ability to travel long distances to access support/specialist 
interventions / assessment. Use of technology can also be advantageous to 
staff to maximise use of their time for families who are able to use this.  

Threats:  
• Professionals not sharing information or working in an integrated multiagency 

way could result in increased silo working.  

• Professionals may not have What Matters conversations or be able to attend 
What Matters meetings to coordinate support plan for more complex families, 
and instead revert back to a scatter gun of referrals for a menu offer of 
support creating duplication and waste in the early years system.  

• Families may not understand why they are offered support when they want 
childcare to be funded.  

• Electronic shared database may have unforeseen issues with bringing 
multiagency teams into using it, which will limit information sharing to support 
families holistically.   

• Professionals resistant to changing practice to a more integrated way of 
working may create blockages which will need resolving.  

• Recruitment and retention of staff across the whole workforce is a challenge. 
There is the need to work across agencies and Welsh Government to address 
shortages of qualified workforce in health visiting, midwifery, childcare, family 
support, etc. Retention of staff is also a significant issue, and each employing 
organisation needs to consider why staff leave and how they can reduce this.  

 

What long-term impact do we hope to achieve as a result of our 
changes? 

• One team who makes joint decisions and shares workload and decision 
making updating a single child and family record 

• One early years’ service with shared data/information working as one team 
with professionals happy to share knowledge, pool resources and willing to 
work together to meet the family needs 

• Family is in control and taking responsibility for their decisions 

Page 36



Page 9 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

• What Matters conversations identify needs early which are addressed to avoid 
escalation by late identification  

• Positive transition to school including information sharing and support for 
developmental milestones 

Families: 
• All children given a better start in life 

• Families feel listened to and are supported earlier and have better support 
packages available to them when they need them 

• Families know who to go to access support and know what’s available  

• More families engage with community & universal provision 
• Families feel listened to and in control 

Staff: 
• Staff are motivated and feel a sense of achievement 

• Empowers and motivates staff as they can offer more, not just a menu 

• What Matters to families becomes the normal way of working 

Across the system:  
• One Service for Early Years  

• Narrowing of health inequalities 

• Transition to school improved  

• A reduction in children/young people requiring mental health support 

• Reduced demand for intensive specialist services 

• Reduced demand on statutory services 

• Reduction in NEETs and unemployment 

Key performance indicators  
• Number of children who are categorised under the health family needs 

assessment as universal, enhanced, or intensive  

• Number of children open to safeguarding process CASSP 

• Number of children where there are concerns CASP 

• Number of children looked after (CLA) 

• Number of children with emerging developmental delays  

• Number of children with complex medical needs 

• Number of children receiving early intervention support who transitioned to 
universal community provision  

• Number of children escalated into statutory services  

• Number of children starting school / nursery with no support needed or the 
correct support in place.  

• Number of children requiring specialist placement accessing the correct 
provision.  

 

Page 37



Page 10 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

Stakeholders – What does everyone want and need the system to do? 
Early Years staff teams  

• There is improved communication and information sharing between team 
members to be able to support the families better and know what is 
happening. 

• Staff are not duplicating records and only writing reports once, being able to 
share them between different team members and limit writing duplicate 
referrals to get different types of support. 

• Staff know what support is available for families and how to access it as 
simply as possible without needing to know criteria or check postcodes or 
funding streams. 

• Staff don’t feel so overwhelmed with the family’s needs and don’t feel totally 
alone in carrying the responsibility.  

• Staff feel that families can get the right support by the right person in the right 
place and at the right time without needs escalating and reaching crisis. 

• Staff feel more resilient in their roles.  

Families 
• Families know who to turn to for support when they need it and don’t feel 

overwhelmed by appointments or too many workers.  

• Families only have to tell their story once as they know the team share 
relevant information, so they add to the story and not repeat it form the 
beginning.  

• Families feel more in control of the solutions they need and feel able to 
prioritise what they need to happen to support their family.  

• Families are better linked to their communities.  

• Families feel more resilient and confident. 

• Families feel they can trust the worker/s because they know them and have 
had time to build relationships.   

• Families have friends and support networks in the community.  

Childcare and School settings  
• Setting staff feel they know the children and the family needs before they 

start.  

• Setting staff feel they are able to meet the needs of the children and families 
coming to them.  

• Setting staff know the wider team who can also support the family if they need 
some support.  

• Children and families feel supported in transition, so they settle quicker into 
the new setting.  

Governance – political / board members and senior managers across 
organisations  

• Use all funding effectively to meet the needs of the population.  

• Deploy staff teams effectively to meet the needs of the population.  

• Demonstrate outcomes from the funding and promote organisational 
reputation in meeting the needs of the population served.  

Page 38



Page 11 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

• Demonstrate partnership working and compliance with cross cutting 
regulatory / legislation e.g., Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 

 

What is the current position?  
 

During 2020-2022 early years’ staff teams have been responding to the pandemic 
and the rising needs of families impacted by coronavirus. There are escalating needs 
across all families and geographical areas including in families previously thought to 
be low need and fairly resilient, capable, and coping. The impact of the pandemic 
has to be understood at an individual family level as every family’s experience is 
unique and their needs differ.  

However generally there is increasing demand for support to meet  

• speech and language delays,  

• child development delays,  

• child behaviour,  

• parental anxiety,  

• child anxiety,  

• relationship breakdown,  

• financial impact and poverty,  

• social isolation,  

• communication and social interactions, 

• community resilience and connections.  

However, during this time period, the Early Years Integration Transformation 
Programme also conducted the phase 1 pilot, exploring new ways of working, 
developing the early years model and how we can remove some of the complexity in 
the system for everyone in it.  

Each local authority area in the Gwent footprint has a different local context and is at 
a different point in the journey to deliver on the principles and values for families 
shaping their delivery to meet the regional principles. However, all are looking at the 
support offered to families being universally accessible relevant to the family needs. 
All local authorities are considering how they can bring funding streams together to 
create borough wide provision, shared database for early years teams, reduced 
referral paperwork and greater integration of the early years team with the family at 
the centre with What Matters conversations embedded in everything that is done.   

 

Communication plan  
 

The communication plan has been developed to ensure everyone in early years has 
the right information at the right time.  

The plan includes how we will share information with families through websites, 
social media, direct emails or texts, early years team members and Parent 

Page 39



Page 12 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

Champions talking with families, as well as connections with local community 
members and community buildings.  

Managers of early years teams and their frontline team members need to have the 
right information to connect with each other and to support families effectively. The 
plan will identify how we update all teams, how often, responsibilities of leads to 
disseminate information, and what media format will be used. 

The communication plan will also identify briefing papers needed for wider partners 
in and beyond the early years system. The plan will identify how we will distribute 
briefings to all professionals connected to the early years system enabling access to 
the right information relevant to their needs.   

 

What is the hierarchy of support? 
 

The hierarchy of support is a strengths-based model recognising the child and family 
at the centre. We need to begin by identifying the individual and family strengths 
before we look at what the family priorities are and how they can access sufficient 
support to meet their outcomes without creating service dependency.  

The support fits around the family to build that core strength and community 
connections promoting the wellbeing and resilience of the whole family.  

 

The community support may be peer support groups, parent and toddler groups, 
local community based and run provision, voluntary run support, buddy support 
systems, childcare, school, friendship groups, etc. The community is not necessarily 
defined geographically but may be peer groups where the community members have 
something in common that draws them together e.g., kinship carers support group 

Specialised 
support  

Early years team  

Community & 
peer support  

Child & 
individuals in the 

whole family 
context 

Page 40



Page 13 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

may have members across many geographical areas but have a common shared 
interest or experience.  

The early years team would include anyone working to support families in early 
intervention for emerging needs. The team may include midwives, health visitors, 
family workers, language and child development practitioners, teachers, housing 
support workers, as a core team of frontline professionals working together to 
support families in their communities.  

The specialist support would be needed on an individual targeted basis and may 
include social workers, substance misuse professionals, domestic abuse 
practitioners, parent infant mental health service, community psychology, 
paediatricians, speech and language therapist, specialist midwife or health visitor or 
teacher, portage, physiotherapist, CAMHS, debt advice services, supported 
accommodation team, refuge, Education Psychologist.  

 

Workforce Development Plan  
 

For the whole midwifery and early years workforce to move to an integrated What 
Matters team approach, there will be a need for a Gwent wide workforce 
development plan. The plan will need to identify key task areas and the specific 
training required to do the interventions or support to the required standard. There 
will need to be a core training for all practitioners including Vanguard system thinking 
to establish the need for the change in culture needed, What Matters communication 
training, as well as integrated working including the values, skills and behaviours to 
support integration of teams.  

 

Funding model  
 

There are many funding streams in the early years system including grants and core 
funding for services through the community and core team layers as well as more 
complex funding in the specialist services.  

• Aneurin Bevan University Health Board – health visiting and midwifery core 
funding  

• Local Authority core funded services  

• Children and Communities grant – Flying Start  

• Children and Communities grant – Families First  

• Children and Communities grant – Childcare and Play  

• Children and Communities grant – Legacy  

• Housing Support grant – Supporting People  

• Child Development Fund 

• Childcare Offer infrastructure grant  

• Childcare Offer grant for placement payments and additional support  

• Healthy and Sustainable Preschool Scheme & Obesity grant  

• Additional Learning Needs Transformation – Early Years grant  

Page 41



Page 14 of 14  v2: January 2023 
 

• Early Years Education Pupil Development Grant & Education Improvement 
Grant   

• School Holiday Enrichment Programme (SHEP) 

• Early Years Integration Transformation Programme – strategic development & 
operational delivery  

• Playworks Holiday project grant  

• RRRS grant for non-maintained childcare settings 

• Integrated Care Fund (ICF) 

 

Operational plan – what are the key priorities to deliver the 
programme plan 
 

1. Development of a shared outcomes framework and key data for reporting 
2. Development of a shared family record on an electronic database, e.g., 

WCCIS 
3. Implementation of an Early Years Workforce Development Plan for the Gwent 

region  
4. Support the development of community-based provision, building on existing 

social community capital 
5. Implement the Early Years Core Programme across the boroughs embedding 

the model and approach in all early years’ teams 
6. Evaluate the impact of the early years model and develop an ongoing 

evaluation framework  
7. Develop joint commissioning processes to align funding streams across grant 

funding and core funding to maximise reach of support to vulnerable families 
across the borough 

 

Page 42



       APPENDIX 3 

Gwent Early Years Integration Transformation Programme 

Midwifery and Early Years Core Programme – accessible version 

Date 17/01/2023 Version 8 

Organisational Owners:  

• Aneurin Bevan UHB – Daniel Westwood, Lorraine Childs, Jayne Beasley   

• Caerphilly CBC – Sarah Mutch 

• Torfaen CBC – Emma Treadgold  

• Blaenau Gwent CBC – Ceri Bird  

• Monmouthshire CBC – Beth Watkins  

• Newport CC – Mandy Shide 

Contributors:  

• Sian Wolf-Williams, CCBC 

• Stacy Price, CCBC 

• Sue O’Brian, MCBC, NCC 

• Sherelle Jago, BGCBC 

• Bobbie-Jo Swift, BGCBC 

• Eryl Powel, ABUHB 

• Dee Scott, ABUHB  

• Gillian Grenfell, TCBC 

• Jackie George, ABUHB 

Purpose and summary of the document:  

This document outlines the Gwent Midwifery and Early Years Core Programme 

which is delivered universally to all families across Gwent through an integrated 

team of local authority and health board staff. 

Page 43



 

Gwent Midwifery and Early Years Core Programme 

Key:  

• HV = Health Visitor  

• SHN = School Health Nurse 

• MW = Midwife 

• FW = Family Worker (this is a generic title used to represent all those working 

with families in a family support type role and may include responsive feeding, 

early language, child development, parenting programmes, etc.  

• EL = Early Language  

• GP = General Practitioner  

• HVCN = Band 5 Health Visitor Community Nurse 

• PIMHS = Parent Infant Mental Health Service  

• HCWP = Healthy Child Wales Programme mandatory / standardised contact 

• a. = additionality offered based on need 

Contacts:  

1. MW at 8-12weeks in the clinic or home deliver the booking appointment. 

'Healthier Together' information is sent via Text by Community Midwife prior to 

booking appointment. Antenatal booking is completed face to face. 

a. Community Midwife has a What Matters conversation at all contacts 

and links to Family Worker/wider team when appropriate. 

2. MW at 11(+2)-14(+1) weeks in the hospital deliver a dating scan. Scan 

completed at hospital by Midwife / Sonographer. Estimate due date 

generated. Discussion and informed consent obtained for antenatal 

screening, routine bloods – FBC and Group and Antibodies., HIV, Hep B, 

Syphilis & Combined / Quad screening test offered. Whooping cough vaccine 

discussed & advised to make appointment for this vaccination at GP practise 

between 16-32weeks gestation. Advised to get flu vaccine, in season. 

Advised to take multi-vitamins/folic acid. 

3. MW at 16 weeks in the clinic or home deliver an antenatal contact for all 

women. Appointment to provide results of AN screening blood tests taken at 

booking appointment. Also, give information to the family including support 

available antenatally. 

4. MW at 18-20(+6) weeks in the hospital for all women to have an anomaly 

scan and diagnostics for physical development. 

5. FW at 20 weeks virtual or home antenatal contact for all pregnant mums. 

Early Years registration form completed. Following discussion with midwife 

ensuring continued pregnancy, focus on responsive feeding and mental 

health, What Matters conversation, healthy start information, key public health 

messages. 

a. Antenatal programme online access or in 1-1 / small group (What 

Matters). PIMHS pull-in if needed. 

6. MW at 24 weeks routine antenatal appointment for all women in clinic 

a. May need additional 1-1 work depending on issues / concerns raised. 

May need pull-in from wider team. 

Page 44



7. MW at 28 weeks routine antenatal appointment for all women in clinic. 

Routine blood screening offered GTT if applicable. 

a. May need additional 1-1 work depending on issues / concerns raised. 

May need pull-in from wider team. 

8. HV (HCWP) at 28+ weeks virtual or home targeted antenatal contact for first 

time and vulnerable parents. Early Years Registration Form check. HV to 

assess family’s needs - FRAIT, key public health messages.  Parental 

expectation and preparation for parenthood. Promote group availability if not 

already accessed. 

a. May need additional 1-1 work depending on issues / concerns raised. 

May need pull-in from wider team. 

9. MW at 31 weeks routine antenatal appointment for primigravidia in clinic 

10. MW at 32 weeks routine antenatal appointment for multigravidia in clinic 

11. MW at 34 weeks routine antenatal appointment for primigravidia in clinic. 

Information to prepare for labour and discussion about their birth plan. 

12. MW at 36 weeks routine antenatal appointment for all women virtually or in 

clinic. Mode of delivery and birth plan discussed. 

13. MW at 38 weeks routine antenatal appointment for all women virtually or in 

clinic 

14. MW at 40 weeks routine antenatal appointment for all women in clinic. 

Discussion & options if pregnancy exceeds 41 weeks. 

15. MW at 41 weeks routine antenatal appointment for all women in clinic. 

Antenatal appointment for pregnancy. Discussion & options available & plans 

made if pregnancy goes beyond 41 weeks. 

 

Birth of Child 

  

16. MW first postnatal visit at home. Physical examination of new born, Infant 

feeding conversation. Physical examination of the mother.  

17. FW within 72 hours post discharge, phone call from responsive support. 

Phone call following birth – wellbeing and responsive feeding discussion with 

follow up calls at 7, 14, 21 days and then signpost to group support at 28 

days.  

a. Family Worker to do further 1-1 work if needed and pull-in if needed 

form wider team. 

18. MW at 4-6days in the home or clinic postnatal contact for blood spot 

screening.  

19. HV at 10-14days (HCWP) contact in the home for the family health review. 

Birth visit – Assessment of family needs and infant feeding conversation. 

Health Visitor Observation and Assessment of the Infant (HOAI). Bespoke 

package of care planned by team based on “What Matters” conversation to 

understand needs / number of visits / by whom.  

a. HV to discuss bespoke package of care in What Matters meeting to 

ensure coordinated work of core team and wider team is pulled in as 

needed.  

20. MW at 4weeks in hospital for a postnatal contact. New born hearing screening 

within 4weeks.  

Page 45



21. MW up to 28 days at home for the discharge visit where the mother is 

discharged from midwifery care and handover of care to health visiting.  

a. Families needing further interventions are brought to the What Matters 

meeting.  

22. HV/FW bespoke follow up visit at clinic, virtual or home depending on need of 

family to follow up birth visit at 3 weeks.  

a. Support will depend on the What Matters conversation. Support may 

include 1-1 listening visit, wellbeing contact, PIMHS, housing, feeding, 

domestic violence, financial support including food parcels, changing 

benefits, and budgeting.  

23. HV/FW bespoke follow up visit at clinic, virtual or home depending on need of 

family to follow up birth visit at 4 weeks.  

a. Support will depend on the What Matters conversation. Support may 

include 1-1 listening visit, wellbeing contact, PIMHS, housing, feeding, 

domestic violence, financial support including food parcels, changing 

benefits, and budgeting.  

24. HV/FW bespoke follow up visit at clinic, virtual or home depending on need of 

family to follow up birth visit at 5 weeks.  

a. Support will depend on the What Matters conversation. Support may 

include 1-1 listening visit, wellbeing contact, PIMHS, housing, feeding, 

domestic violence, financial support including food parcels, changing 

benefits, and budgeting.  

25. HV (HCWP) contact at 6 weeks at home to finalise the Family Health 

Resilience assessment paperwork. HV assessment of family need as per 

HCWP and evaluation of care packages delivered by FW & wider team where 

appropriate. Peri Natal Depression screening. Delivery of key public health 

messages. Introduction to baby massage. 

a. Living Life to the Full and/or peer support Peri Natal Depression group 

– PIMHS/FW 

26. GP contact at the GP surgery for the 6-8week medical check-up by the GP. 

27. FW contacts the family by phone at 8weeks – 6months to invite to Baby Club. 

Baby club open to all delivering key public health messages, baby massage, 

child development, Language development and promote peer support 

networks.  

a. Link to community provision for social isolation support. Link to wider 

team and pull-in as needed.  

28. HV/FW/HVCN (HCWP) contact at 8 weeks will review the growth and 

developmental progress either in the home or clinic depending on the family 

needs. There is also postnatal depression screening.  

a. Living Life to the Full and / or peer support Perinatal Depression group 

through Parent Infant Mental Health Service PIMHS/FW.  

29. GP at 8 weeks will deliver immunisations at the GP practice.  

30. HV/FW/HVCN (HCWP) contact at 12 weeks will review the growth and 

developmental progress either in the home or clinic depending on the family 

needs. There is also postnatal depression screening.  

a. Living Life to the Full and / or peer support Perinatal Depression group 

through Parent Infant Mental Health Service PIMHS/FW.  

31. GP at 12 weeks will deliver immunisations at the GP practice.  

Page 46



32. HV/FW/HVCN (HCWP) contact at 16 weeks will review the growth and 

developmental progress either in the home or clinic depending on the family 

needs.  

33. GP at 16 weeks will deliver immunisations at the GP practice.  

34. HV/HVCN (HCWP) contact at 6months for a child and family health review in 

clinic, virtually or in the home depending on family needs. There is an 

assessment of family need and evaluation of care packages delivered by FW/ 

wider team through What Matters meetings. 6 month growth and 

developmental review of child as well as the delivery of key public health 

messages including home safety and oral health toolkits. 

a. Where there are concerns with Speech Language and Communication 

understanding or parent child interaction, FW will deliver key language 

messages or additional activities to support development.  

35. HV/HVCN/FW contact at 9-12 months in clinic, virtually or in the home 

depending on family needs for the Health Toddler contact. An assessment of 

family need and evaluation of care packages delivered by FW/wider team 

through What Matters meetings. Delivery of key public health messages. 

36. GP at 12-13months does the immunisation in the GP surgery.  

37. HV/HVCN (HCWP) contact at 15months to complete the Child and Family 

Health review either in the clinic or the home depending on family needs. HV 

assessment of family need as per HCWP and evaluation of care packages 

delivered by FW/ wider team through weekly What Matters meetings. 

15month growth and developmental and SLC review of child. Delivery of key 

public health messages.  

a. **FOR FS ADDRESS – discuss childcare entitlement. NON-FS 

ADDRESS – discuss childcare needs and appropriate advice. FW to 

support early child development and language interventions including 

use of PAFT etc. 

38. HV (HCWP where family has identified issues) contact at 18months in the 

clinic or at home depending on family needs to complete the Development 

Assessment Review. Where a concern was identified in any two skill sets at 

15 months, the Schedule of Growing Skills tool to be undertaken and referrals 

where appropriate. 

a. May need Emerging ALN or Early Language interventions.  

39. FW contact at 20-23months in the clinic, virtually or in the home complete the 

family health review. Identified packages of care delivered by FW. Delivery of 

key public health messages and toileting information / support. 

a. **FOR FS ADDRESS - Discussion re childcare needs (FS or local 

provision and funding options). Remind parent to check when school / 

setting Nursery application dates open and deadlines for submission.  

40. EL/FW contact at 21-24months deliver early language interventions following 

an assessment of early language in a community space or the home 

depending on family needs. Development of speech, language, and 

communications, and assessment if appropriate. FW to do early language 

intervention in the community or home if needed. 

a. More intense/prolonged early language interventions if needed.  

41. GP at 2-3years deliver the Flu vaccinations in the GP surgery.  

Page 47



42. HV/HVCN/FW (HCWP) contact at 27months will deliver the Child and Family 

Health Review in the clinic, virtually, or at home depending on needs. HV 

Assessment of family need as per HCWP and evaluation of care packages 

delivered by FW/ wider team through What Matters meetings. 27month 

growth and developmental review of child. Delivery of key public health 

messages. Check for school readiness e.g., toilet trained and support toilet 

training with the family if needed. Check parent has submitted Nursery 

Application and if received notification from Admissions.  

a. Early ALN / Language interventions and referral to ISCAN if 

appropriate for Educational Psychology assessment prior to starting 

nursery. If no developmental delays and not toilet trained, FW will 

support rapid potty training to ensure transition to nursery is possible. If 

concerns for transition of parents, support listening visits to prepare 

parents to be school ready. Support transition information to Nursery 

School / Setting.  

43. GP contact at 3.4years will deliver the Preschool immunisations in the GP 

surgery.  

44. HV/HVCN/FW (HCWP) contact at 3.5years will deliver the Child and Family 

Review in the clinic, virtually or at home depending on needs. HV Assessment 

of family need as per HCWP and evaluation of care packages delivered by 

FW/ wider team through What Matters meetings. School readiness review of 

growth and developmental of child. Delivery of key public health messages. 

a. If early language development or family support needs remains, pull in 

relevant support and interventions including relevant professionals / 

specialists. Ongoing contacts may require pull-in from wider teams as 

needs change throughout transition into nursery and statutory school 

and on to KS2.  

b. The 4-7year offer will be further developed. 

45. HV/HVCN (HCWP) will meet the School Nurser to complete a record review 

and handover in the office or on the phone. Review of records and handover 

from Health Visitor to School Nurses.  

46. FW will continue to make contact 3-7years in clinc, virtually or at home 

depending on family needs and will be available to support school transitions 

and through any periods of challenge.  

47. SHN (HWCP) contact at 5years in school or hub for Vision and growth 

screening, Hearing impairment screening and Child measurement 

programme. Flu vaccine will be delivered.  

 

NB: the model is not about referring on (reserved only for those statutory services 

that sit outside of the wider team). The wider team will be pulled-in as needed based 

on the What Matters conversation and work alongside the key worker who will be 

either HV or FW to ensure core team is upskilled in delivery of specific support.  

Page 48



 
 
 

EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE –  
14TH FEBRUARY 2023 

 
 

SUBJECT: WELSH IN EDUCATION STRATEGIC PLAN – 5YEAR 

ACTION PLAN 
 

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND 
CORPORATE SERVICES  

 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
This report presents a summary of the Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 2022-2032, 
5year action plan to enable scrutiny and accountability towards the target by 2032 
throughout the life of the plan.  
 

 
2. SUMMARY 

 
2.1 This Welsh in Education Strategic Plan is made under Section 84 of The School 

Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 and complies with The Welsh in 
Education Strategic Plan (Wales) Regulations 2019 and The Welsh in Education 
Strategic Plan (Wales) (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020. When setting 
targets, due regard has been given to the statutory guidance issued by Welsh 
Ministers. 

 
2.2 The minimum target of 26% for learners in year 1 by 2032 is set by Welsh Government 

in order to meet the 1 million Welsh speakers by 2050 target. In order to meet this 
ambitious target, we will need to build a new Primary School and expand other to 
create the places. In addition, we will need a communication plan to increase the take 
up of those places and our starting point will need additional provision in Ti a Fi and 
Cylchoedd in the early years, as well as an increase in our Welsh speaking workforce 
across both Welsh medium and English medium provisions. 

 
2.3 This 5year action plan has been developed to enable scrutiny and accountability of our 

journey towards the 26% target by 2032. The targets and tasks in the action plan will 
demonstrate if we will be able to achieve the target within the lifetime of the plan. See 
appendix 1 for detailed plan.  

 
2.4 The Welsh Education Forum meets termly to monitor progress towards actions and 

has identified the need for an ongoing task group under the forum to drive forward and 
coordinate activities around communication and promotional work linking to the Welsh 
Language Strategy and forum. 

Page 49

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 9



 
2.5 The latecomer immersion unit is being developed in Ysgol Gynradd Gilfach Fargod 

with the support of the Welsh medium cluster of Primary school head teachers and one 
of the senior leadership team in Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni. The development is based 
on the learning from other language units who have also shared resources to support 
language immersion for our children. 

 
2.6 The communication task group has redeveloped the Becoming Bilingual booklet and 

is currently developing the animation to support promotion and marketing to 
complement the Welsh Government marketing materials with local videos. The Early 
Years and Childcare website is being updated using feedback from families. 

 
2.7 Flying Start Childcare is being expanded and there is a requirement to develop more 

Welsh medium or increase the Welsh language access in childcare settings. The 
Early Years team is working with Mudiad Meithrin and local Cylchoedd to develop 
and expand provision. In addition, the Early Years team is working closely with 
Menter Iaith to implement the Road to Bilingualism to move English medium settings 
along the Welsh language continuum to offer more Welsh language to children in 
their care.  

 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
3.1 Members are asked to receive the Welsh in Education Strategic Plan’s 5year action 

plan and comment regarding sufficiency of information and targets to achieve our 
minimum 26% target in year 1 cohort by 2032.  

 
 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 Compliance with The Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (Wales) Regulations 2019 

and The Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (Wales) (Amendment) (Coronavirus) 
Regulations 2020. 

 
 
5. THE REPORT 

 
5.1 This Welsh in Education Strategic Plan is made under Section 84 of The School 

Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 and complies with The Welsh in 
Education Strategic Plan (Wales) Regulations 2019 and The Welsh in Education 
Strategic Plan (Wales) (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020. When setting 
targets, due regard has been given to the statutory guidance issued by Welsh 
Ministers. 

 
5.2 The minimum target of 26% for learners in year 1 by 2032 is set by Welsh 

Government in order to meet the 1 million Welsh speakers by 2050 target. In order to 
meet this ambitious target, we will need to build a new Primary School and expand 
other to create the places. In addition, we will need a communication plan to increase 
the take up of those places and our starting point will need additional provision in Ti a 
Fi and Cylchoedd in the early years, as well as an increase in our Welsh speaking 
workforce across both Welsh medium and English medium provisions.  

 
5.3 This 5year action plan has been developed to enable scrutiny and accountability of 

our journey towards the 26% target by 2032. The targets and tasks in the action plan 

Page 50



will demonstrate if we will be able to achieve the target within the lifetime of the plan. 
See appendix 1 for detailed plan. The actions are arranged under thematic areas:  

 Promotion and publicity  
 Data development, analysis, and monitoring  

 Capital programme and provision development 

 Workforce development  

 Additional Learning Needs provision  

 Welsh language qualifications  
 

5.4 The latecomer immersion unit is being developed in Ysgol Gynradd Gilfach Fargod, 
with the support of the Welsh medium cluster of Primary school head teachers and 
the senior leadership team in Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni. The development is based 
using learning from other language units, who have also shared resources to support 
language immersion for our children. 

 
5.5 The communication task group has redeveloped the Becoming Bilingual booklet 

Becoming Bilingual in Caerphilly County Borough (caerphillyearlyyears.co.uk) and is 
currently developing the animation to support promotion and marketing to 
complement the Welsh Government marketing materials with local videos. The Early 
Years and Childcare website is being updated using feedback from families of what 
information they need to have accessible to make informed choices Welsh medium 
childcare Welsh medium childcare - Caerphilly Early Years Caerphilly Early Years 

 
5.6 Flying Start Childcare is being expanded and there is a requirement to develop more 

Welsh medium or increase the Welsh language access in childcare settings. There is 
a new Ti a Fi in New Tredegar starting in January 2023 to offer Welsh language 
opportunities to families in the Phase 1 Flying Start expansion area. We have 
submitted bids to Welsh Government to develop more childcare provision including 
for Cylch Meithrin Tedi Twt in Bargoed and the newly developing Cylch Meithrin Bro 
Sannan in Aberbargoed. We are also looking to develop a new Cylch Meithrin in the 
Llanbradach/Energlyn area. The new projects will complement the existing ongoing 
projects to develop bespoke childcare unit on Ysgol Ifor Bach site as well as an 
extension to create a Welsh medium day nursery incorporating Cylch Meithrin Coed 
Duon on Pengam library site.    

 
5.7 In addition, the Early Years team is working closely with Menter Iaith to implement 

the Road to Bilingualism to move English medium settings along the Welsh language 
continuum to offer more Welsh language to children in their care. All Caerphilly CBC 
maintained setting staff are developing their Welsh language usage in the setting with 
the aim to move them to category 2 Welsh and English settings in the next five years.   

 
5.8 Conclusion 
 

The 5year action plan will enable more detailed annual operational plans to sit 
underneath it with names of leads and tasks required to achieve each action. The 
5year action plan will allow sufficient information to understand if we are on track to 
meet the 10 year target of 26% of year 1 cohort in Welsh medium education by 2032.   
 
 

6. ASSUMPTIONS 
 
6.1 There are no specific assumptions.  
 
 

Page 51

https://www.caerphillyearlyyears.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Become-Bilingual-Booklet.pdf
https://www.caerphillyearlyyears.co.uk/childcare/finding-childcare/welsh-medium-childcare/
https://www.caerphillyearlyyears.co.uk/childcare/finding-childcare/welsh-medium-childcare/
https://www.caerphillyearlyyears.co.uk/childcare/finding-childcare/welsh-medium-childcare/


7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 The Integrated Impact Assessment has been completed. The Welsh in Education 
Strategic Plan stimulates demand for Welsh medium provision and Welsh language 
Education to enable positive engagement across all communities with the Welsh 
language. There are substantive positive impacts for the Welsh in Education 
Strategic Plan including promoting and supporting development of the Welsh 
language across communities through Welsh medium schools and Further Education 
as well wider community support for parents to develop their Welsh language skills. 
There are substantive links to the Equalities, Sustainable Communities for Learning 
and CCBC Welsh Language strategies as well as the Welsh Governments strategy 
for 1 million Welsh speakers by 2050. The Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 2022-
2032 has updated information regarding the current position in each outcome area 
and has identified high level actions in order to meet the minimum 26% of the year 1 
cohort taught through the medium of Welsh target by 2032. 

 
7.2 Link to Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

8.1 There are no financial implications of this report as any resources required have been 
incorporated into existing resources, plans or future bids. 

 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 There are no personnel implications of this report. However, expansion of the 

workforce across the sector will be considered in the Action Plan and at Welsh 
Government level.  

 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 
 

10.1 All views in the consultation are contained within this report.  
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  

 
11.1 The Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (Wales) Regulations 2019 and The Welsh in 

Education Strategic Plan (Wales) (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020. 
 
 
 
Author:        Sarah Mutch 

Early Years and Partnerships Manager 
mutchs@caerphilly.gov.uk   

 
Consultees: Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive 

Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director of Education and Corporate 
Services 
Dave Street, Corporate Director, Social Services 
Councillor Carol Andrews, Cabinet Member for Education and 
Communities  
Councillor Teresa Parry, Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee 

Page 52

https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/caerphillydocs/iia/iia-the-welsh-in-education-strategic-plan
mailto:mutchs@caerphilly.gov.uk


Councillor Carol Andrews, Vice Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee 
Steve Harris, Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer 
Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer 
Sue Richards, Head of Transformation and Education Planning and 
Strategy 
Sarah Ellis, Lead for Inclusion and ALN  
Paul Warren, Strategic Lead for School Improvement 
Jane Southcombe, Financial Services Manager 
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services 
Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer, Equalities, Welsh Language and 
Consultation) 
Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer 
Welsh Education Forum members 

 
Appendices: 
Appendix 1 5year Action Plan  
 

Page 53



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 54



              APPENDIX 1 
Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 2022-2032 

Five year action plan 2022-2027 
Pursuing Excellence Together - Dilyn rhagoriaeth gyda’n gilydd 

Introduction  
The main overarching aim of the plan is to increase the number of Welsh language speakers and the opportunities to use Welsh in our 
communities. Therefore, we have a minimum target of 26% for learners in year 1 by 2032 which has been set by Welsh Government in order to 
meet the national 1 million Welsh speakers by 2050 target. 

There will be a need to expand our Welsh medium provision across all phases, childcare, primary and secondary to meet this target, and we 
need to get our starting point right in the early years to stimulate Welsh language development. There will also be the need to expand our 
Welsh speaking workforce to deliver the provision needed in Schools, Childcare as well as our wider workforce. There will be detailed annual 
task plans underpinning this five year plan to take forward the work needed, while working in partnership with all members of the Welsh in 
Education Forum and the Welsh Language Forum. 

Where do we want to be in 2027 and how will we know we are on track to deliver our WESP commitments? 
Academic year 2022-23 

Promotion and publicity  
• Parent consultation on accessible timely information is completed by Summer 2023 

• Audit the online information for families and ensure accessible information throughout the learner journey 

• Develop the communication plan linked to capital developments, and promotion of provision 

• Promote the latecomer immersion provision being developed 

• Work with our Communications team and regional Welsh Language development officer hosted by Menter Iaith to develop a calendar of campaigns 
shared between Welsh Language Forum and Welsh in Education Forum for consistent messages and promotional campaigns 

• Continue to work with members of the Welsh language Strategy forum through the joint communication task group to ensure promotional work and 
targets are coordinated efficiently and effectively. 

 

Data development, analysis, and monitoring  
• Audit all data sets available and consider which will support learner choices and support planning of places / provision development by 

March 2023 

P
age 55



• Collate easily understood and simplified data sets into one location accessible to Welsh Education Forum members, parents and 
members for monitoring and scrutiny by Aug 2023 

• Use the Childcare Sufficiency Assessment data analysis when working with partners in the development of category 3 Welsh language 
childcare provision and keep under review annually. 

• Monitor the take up rate annually each September to understand percentage take up of Welsh Medium places in Nursery and Reception 
years.  

• Identify the baseline data in the below to enable future targeting for improvement: 

• Number of vocational courses offered in the local authority  

• Number of pupils studying A level Welsh 

• Welsh medium provision in English Medium schools 

 

Capital programme and provision development  
• Ysgol Cwm Gwyddon build completed and relocates by Sept 2023 

• Ysgol Penalltau extension is completed by Aug 2023 

• Ysgol Y Castell childcare provision completed by Oct 2022 

• Work with Mudiad Meithrin officers to develop and register new provision under the Set up And Succeed scheme in Trethomas area.   

• Work with Mudiad Meithrin officers to develop a Ti A Fi in the Flying Start phase 1 expansion area of New Tredegar by Spring 2023 

• Submit capital bid expression of interest for expansion phase 2 to include Welsh medium childcare provision by Dec 2022 

• Recruit appropriate teaching staff to deliver the latecomer pilot in 2023 

• Use Small Capital grant scheme to develop Welsh medium provision to deliver quality inclusive childcare provision for Flying Start expansion  

• Develop an action plan in response to the young people engagement project to ensure wider Welsh language opportunities for children and young 
people. There is likely to be a need to increase the Welsh language provision for young people aged 11years upwards. This will be taken forward in 
the partnership between Urdd, Menter Iaith and Youth Service.  

 

Workforce Development 
• Complete an analysis of Welsh speaking workforce needed to deliver the provision planned in capital developments for the next ten years by June 

2023 

• Complete an analysis of language skills of workforce in English language schools by June 2023 

• Annual analysis of Welsh Medium workforce linked to learner transition rates 

• Develop a detailed partnership plan to increase the Welsh language of the childcare workforce by June 2023.  

• Support the Road to Bilingualism for English language childcare settings to progress through the continuum towards category 3 Welsh language 
childcare provision, increasing the number moving to category 2 then moving to category 3. 

• Continue to work with our schools to explore opportunities for collaboration and federation as opportunities arise. 

• Work with our young people in secondary school and Careers Wales to promote careers in childcare, education, and wider workforce opportunities 
for Welsh speakers. 

P
age 56



• Work as an early years’ team with Mudiad Meithrin and Menter Iaith along with secondary schools across the region, Coleg y Cymoedd and Coleg 
Gwent as well as private training providers to develop our childcare workforce. 

 

Additional Learning Needs provision  
• Audit all Welsh medium schools in the borough to understand baseline numbers of children receiving universal and targeted provision 

and those with school or LA IDP by June 2023 

• Audit early years intervention services to identify gaps in support for Welsh speaking families by April 2023 

• Develop appropriate accessible information for families of children with additional needs by Dec 2022 

• Audit capacity of Welsh speaking ALN workforce to identify and address any gaps in support by June 2023. 

• Work with the PETRA team to develop or use children’s books and learning materials to support parents in making choices for their 
child’s language of Education.   

• Develop case studies and lived experiences of families with children with Additional learning needs who have thrived in Welsh language 
provision 

 

Welsh language qualifications  
• Education Other Than At School teams will consider how the alternative education opportunities will continue to offer support for Welsh language to 

ensure young people can continue using Welsh language and access qualifications through Welsh language if they choose by June 2023. 

• The Local Authority and Education Achievement Service will continue to work with the Secondary Schools leadership teams to increase the number 
of learners moving along the Welsh language continuum and increase the number studying a qualification in Welsh by Aug 2023 

• Welsh adult learner courses will be supported to increase take up across communities by Aug 2023 

• Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni will continue their partnership with Coleg y Cymoedd and strengthen the relationship with Coleg Gwent to ensure all 
learners have a broad range of Welsh language qualifications available to them. 

• Identify if Welsh medium provision development is captured in individual School Development Plans and school level targets identified for future 
interventions. 

• Map work of Urdd and Menter Iaith within school context well as map time for activities (inside and outside of classroom) to reinforce Welsh language 
skills to become the baseline for future development work. 

• Continue to work in partnership with Yr Urdd, Menter Iaith, Youth Service and Sports Caerphilly to deliver Welsh language social extra-curricular 
opportunities within and outside of school and during school holidays.  

• The Education Achievement Service will work with all Primary Schools to get 100% of English language Primary Schools involved and progressing 
through the award stages by 2032. 

 

Academic year 2023-24 
 

P
age 57



Promotion and publicity  
• Work with young people to develop appropriate promotional materials in a range of media to encourage more young people to consider 

studying Welsh as a subject including taking Welsh at A level. This will link with the Welsh language 5year strategy targets. 

• Work with our Communications team and regional Welsh Language development officer hosted by Menter Iaith to update the calendar 
of campaigns shared between Welsh Language Forum and Welsh in Education Forum for consistent messages and promotional 
campaigns 

• Continue to work with members of the Welsh language Strategy forum through the joint communication task group to ensure 
promotional work and targets are coordinated efficiently and effectively 

 

Data development, analysis, and monitoring  
• Use the geographical transition rate data for each setting to target work with Mudiad Meithrin officers and Cylchoedd to improve 

transition rates from Cylch to school nursery. 

• Use the Childcare data analysis when working with partners in the development of category 3 Welsh language childcare provision and 
keep under review annually. 

• Monitor the take up rate annually each September to understand percentage take up of Welsh Medium places in Nursery and Reception 
years. 

 

Capital programme and provision development  
• Ysgol Bro Allta extension is completed by Nov 2023 

• Ysgol Cwm Derwen extension is completed by Dec 2023 

• Childcare provision bespoke build at Ysgol Ifor Bach is completed by Summer 2023 (subject to WG approval of additional funding) 

• Welsh Language Childcare (day care) extension of Pengam Library is completed Summer 2023 (subject to WG approval of additional 
funding) 

• Submission of specific childcare capital projects and implementation to expand Welsh language childcare provision 

• Use Small Capital grant scheme to develop Welsh medium provision to deliver quality inclusive childcare provision for Flying Start 
expansion  

• Continue to work with Mudiad Meithrin to develop further Welsh medium provision in future Flying Start childcare expansion areas.  

• Work with Mudiad Meithrin, Cymraeg I Blant, Parent Network and Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations to support community-
based peer support groups to be developed and run by volunteers. 

• Youth Service will work with Menter Iaith, Urdd and wider partners to map the percentage of youth provision delivered through Welsh 
language and work collaboratively to increase the offer to 26% target by 2032. 

 

P
age 58



Workforce development  
• Support the Road to Bilingualism for English language childcare settings to progress through the continuum towards category 3 Welsh 

language childcare provision, increasing the number moving to category 2 then moving to category 3. 

• Work with maintained CCBC childcare setting staff to support Welsh language development to move them towards delivering bilingual 
and/or Welsh immersion sessions.  

• Work with individual schools and Education Achievement Service business plan to set targets to increase the language skills in the 
workforce. 

• Continue to work with our schools to explore opportunities for collaboration and federation as opportunities arise. 

• Work with our young people in secondary school and Careers Wales to promote careers in childcare, education, and wider workforce 
opportunities for Welsh speakers. 

• Work as an early years’ team with Mudiad Meithrin and Menter Iaith along with secondary schools across the region, Coleg y Cymoedd 
and Coleg Gwent as well as private training providers to develop our childcare workforce. 

 

Additional learning needs provision  
• Work with parents and carers of children with additional needs to understand what information they need to inform their choices of 

language provision for education, including resources, web presence, activities, etc. building this into our communication plan. 

• Work with the PETRA team to develop or use children’s books and learning materials to support parents in making choices for their 
child’s language of Education.   

• Develop case studies and lived experiences of families with children with Additional learning needs who have thrived in Welsh language 
provision.  

• Monitor numbers of children receiving universal and targeted provision and those with school or LA IDP annually. 
 

Welsh language qualifications  
• The Local Authority and Education Achievement Service will continue to work with the Secondary Schools leadership teams to increase 

the number of learners moving along the Welsh language continuum and increase the number studying a qualification in Welsh. 

• Welsh adult learner courses will be supported to increase take up across communities. 

• Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni will continue their partnership with Coleg y Cymoedd and strengthen the relationship with Coleg Gwent to 
ensure all learners have a broad range of Welsh language qualifications available to them. 

• Continue to work in partnership with Yr Urdd, Menter Iaith, Youth Service and Sports Caerphilly to deliver Welsh language social extra-
curricular opportunities within and outside of school and during school holidays.  

• The Education Achievement Service will work with all Primary Schools to get 100% of English language Primary Schools involved and 
progressing through the award stages by 2032. 

 

P
age 59



Academic year 2024-25 
 

Promotion and publicity  
• Work with our Communications team and regional Welsh Language development officer hosted by Menter Iaith to update the calendar 

of campaigns shared between Welsh Language Forum and Welsh in Education Forum for consistent messages and promotional 
campaigns 

• Continue to work with members of the Welsh language Strategy forum through the joint communication task group to ensure 
promotional work and targets are coordinated efficiently and effectively 

 

Data development, analysis, and monitoring 
• Use the geographical transition rate data for each setting to target work with Mudiad Meithrin officers and Cylchoedd to improve 

transition rates from Cylch to school nursery. 

• Use the Childcare data analysis when working with partners in the development of category 3 Welsh language childcare provision and 
keep under review annually. 

• Monitor the take up rate annually each September to understand percentage take up of Welsh Medium places in Nursery and Reception 
years. 

 

Capital programme and provision development  
• Submission of specific childcare capital projects and implementation to expand Welsh language childcare provision 

• Use Small Capital grant scheme to develop Welsh medium provision to deliver quality inclusive childcare provision for Flying Start 
expansion  

• School planning team will monitor take up of secondary places and plan for the expansion of secondary provision before the maximum 
capacity is reached in order to increase the number of pupils studying qualifications through Welsh language. 

• Work with Mudiad Meithrin, Cymraeg I Blant, Parent Network and Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations to support community-
based peer support groups to be developed and run by volunteers. 

 

Workforce development  
• Work with individual schools and Education Achievement Service business plan to set targets to increase the language skills in the 

workforce. 

• Continue to work with our schools to explore opportunities for collaboration and federation as opportunities arise. 

• Work with our young people in secondary school and Careers Wales to promote careers in childcare, education, and wider workforce 
opportunities for Welsh speakers. 

P
age 60



• Work as an early years’ team with Mudiad Meithrin and Menter Iaith along with secondary schools across the region, Coleg y Cymoedd 
and Coleg Gwent as well as private training providers to develop our childcare workforce. 

 

Additional learning needs provision  
• Evaluate take up of places for children with additional learning needs in Welsh medium school to understand the impact of marketing 

campaigns.  

• Continue to work with families, schools and specialist staff to support informed choices for children with additional learning needs.  

• Monitor numbers of children receiving universal and targeted provision and those with school or LA IDP annually 
 

Welsh language qualifications  
• The Local Authority and Education Achievement Service will continue to work with the Secondary Schools leadership teams to increase the number 

of learners moving along the Welsh language continuum and increase the number studying a qualification in Welsh. 

• Welsh adult learner courses will be supported to increase take up across communities. 

• Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni will continue their partnership with Coleg y Cymoedd and strengthen the relationship with Coleg Gwent to ensure all 
learners have a broad range of Welsh language qualifications available to them. 

• Continue to work in partnership with Yr Urdd, Menter Iaith, Youth Service and Sports Caerphilly to deliver Welsh language social extra-curricular 
opportunities within and outside of school and during school holidays.  

• The Education Achievement Service will work with all Primary Schools to get 100% of English language Primary Schools involved and progressing 
through the award stages by 2032. 

 

Academic year 2025-26 
 

Promotion and publicity  
• Work with our Communications team and regional Welsh Language development officer hosted by Menter Iaith to update the calendar 

of campaigns shared between Welsh Language Forum and Welsh in Education Forum for consistent messages and promotional 
campaigns 

• Continue to work with members of the Welsh language Strategy forum through the joint communication task group to ensure 
promotional work and targets are coordinated efficiently and effectively 

 

Data development, analysis, and monitoring  
• Use the geographical transition rate data for each setting to target work with Mudiad Meithrin officers and Cylchoedd to improve 

transition rates from Cylch to school nursery. 

• Use the Childcare data analysis when working with partners in the development of category 3 Welsh language childcare provision and 
keep under review annually. 

P
age 61



• Monitor the take up rate annually each September to understand percentage take up of Welsh Medium places in Nursery and Reception 
years. 

 

Capital programme and provision development  
• School planning team will monitor take up of secondary places and plan for the expansion of secondary provision before the maximum 

capacity is reached in order to increase the number of pupils studying qualifications through Welsh language. 

• Work with Mudiad Meithrin, Cymraeg I Blant, Parent Network and Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations to support community-
based peer support groups to be developed and run by volunteers. 

 

Workforce development  
• Work with individual schools and Education Achievement Service business plan to set targets to increase the language skills in the 

workforce. 

• Continue to work with our schools to explore opportunities for collaboration and federation as opportunities arise. 

• Work with our young people in secondary school and Careers Wales to promote careers in childcare, education, and wider workforce 
opportunities for Welsh speakers. 

• Work as an early years’ team with Mudiad Meithrin and Menter Iaith along with secondary schools across the region, Coleg y Cymoedd 
and Coleg Gwent as well as private training providers to develop our childcare workforce. 

 

Additional learning needs provision  
• Evaluate take up of places for children with additional learning needs in Welsh medium school to understand the impact of marketing 

campaigns.  

• Continue to work with families, schools and specialist staff to support informed choices for children with additional learning needs. 

• Monitor numbers of children receiving universal and targeted provision and those with school or LA IDP annually. 
 

Welsh language qualifications  
• The Local Authority and Education Achievement Service will continue to work with the Secondary Schools leadership teams to increase 

the number of learners moving along the Welsh language continuum and increase the number studying a qualification in Welsh. 

• Welsh adult learner courses will be supported to increase take up across communities. 

• Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni will continue their partnership with Coleg y Cymoedd and strengthen the relationship with Coleg Gwent to 
ensure all learners have a broad range of Welsh language qualifications available to them. 

• Continue to work in partnership with Yr Urdd, Menter Iaith, Youth Service and Sports Caerphilly to deliver Welsh language social extra-
curricular opportunities within and outside of school and during school holidays.  

P
age 62



• The Education Achievement Service will work with all Primary Schools to get 100% of English language Primary Schools involved and 
progressing through the award stages by 2032. 

 

Academic year 2026-27 
 

Promotion and publicity  
• Work with our Communications team and regional Welsh Language development officer hosted by Menter Iaith to update the calendar 

of campaigns shared between Welsh Language Forum and Welsh in Education Forum for consistent messages and promotional 
campaigns 

• Continue to work with members of the Welsh language Strategy forum through the joint communication task group to ensure 
promotional work and targets are coordinated efficiently and effectively 

 

Data development, analysis, and monitoring  
• Use the geographical transition rate data for each setting to target work with Mudiad Meithrin officers and Cylchoedd to improve 

transition rates from Cylch to school nursery. 

• Use the Childcare data analysis when working with partners in the development of category 3 Welsh language childcare provision and 
keep under review annually. 

• Monitor the take up rate annually each September to understand percentage take up of Welsh Medium places in Nursery and Reception 
years. 

 

Capital programme and provision development  
• Develop the Outline Business Case for the new school in Bedwas Trethomas Machen area and submit to Welsh Government by March 

2027 

• Relocation of Ysgol y Lawnt as part of the Band B Sustainable Communities for Learning programme by Summer 2027 

• School planning team will monitor take up of secondary places and plan for the expansion of secondary provision before the maximum 
capacity is reached in order to increase the number of pupils studying qualifications through Welsh language. 

• Work with Mudiad Meithrin, Cymraeg I Blant, Parent Network and Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations to support community-
based peer support groups to be developed and run by volunteers. 

 

Workforce development  
• Maintained Flying Start childcare settings to become at least bilingual category 2 provisions.  

• Work with individual schools and Education Achievement Service business plan to set targets to increase the language skills in the 
workforce. 

P
age 63



• Continue to work with our schools to explore opportunities for collaboration and federation as opportunities arise. 

• Work with our young people in secondary school and Careers Wales to promote careers in childcare, education, and wider workforce 
opportunities for Welsh speakers. 

• Work as an early years’ team with Mudiad Meithrin and Menter Iaith along with secondary schools across the region, Coleg y Cymoedd 
and Coleg Gwent as well as private training providers to develop our childcare workforce. 

 

Additional learning needs provision  
• Evaluate take up of places for children with additional learning needs in Welsh medium school to understand the impact of marketing 

campaigns.  

• Continue to work with families, schools and specialist staff to support informed choices for children with additional learning needs. 

• Monitor numbers of children receiving universal and targeted provision and those with school or LA IDP annually. 
 

Welsh language qualifications  
• The Local Authority and Education Achievement Service will continue to work with the Secondary Schools leadership teams to increase 

the number of learners moving along the Welsh language continuum and increase the number studying a qualification in Welsh. 

• Welsh adult learner courses will be supported to increase take up across communities. 

• Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni will continue their partnership with Coleg y Cymoedd and strengthen the relationship with Coleg Gwent to 
ensure all learners have a broad range of Welsh language qualifications available to them. 

• Continue to work in partnership with Yr Urdd, Menter Iaith, Youth Service and Sports Caerphilly to deliver Welsh language social extra-
curricular opportunities within and outside of school and during school holidays.  

• The Education Achievement Service will work with all Primary Schools to get 100% of English language Primary Schools involved and 
progressing through the award stages by 2032. 

 
 

 

P
age 64



 

 
 
 

EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE –  
14TH FEBRUARY 2023 

 
  

SUBJECT: FORMALISING THE YOUTH SERVICE MODEL 

 
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE 

SERVICES 
 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 
1.1 To seek the views of the Education Scrutiny Committee on a proposal to Cabinet to 

formalise the blended approach to youth work that has gained prominence and 
delivered success throughout and beyond the Covid-19 pandemic. 

 
 
2. SUMMARY 

 
2.1 In 2019, the Youth Service presented proposals to the Education Scrutiny regarding a 

series of changes to the structure of its part time youth work section.  The proposals 
were based on the requirement for a more modern and fit for purpose means of 
delivery.   

 
2.2    The Covid pandemic that began in 2020 required the more immediate and ultimately 

very successful repositioning of youth work to meet the sudden changes of need by 
young people and communities to a much more flexible and responsive position. 

 
2.3 The scale of change was significant as lockdown required the closure of building-based 

youth work and saw the emergence of outreach and online versions of youth work 
provision during that period. 

 
2.4 Over the years that have followed, the service has only partially reintroduced building 

based youth work alongside the newer forms of delivery.   
 
2.5 As a consequence of this requirement to adapt, the former reliance on a youth clubs-

only format for the service’s part-time youth work section has now evolved into a more 
blended approach involving a variety of types of youth work engagement. 

 
2.6 With the success of this new blended model continuing to impact positively on the 

young people of Caerphilly, the service is looking for Cabinets approval to formalise 
this model of working and embed it as a core operating principle of service delivery. 

 

Page 65

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 10



 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
3.1 The Education Scrutiny Committee: 
 

1)  Consider the recent adaptations to the youth service and comment on the 
  proposed refinements to formalise this new way of working 

 
2) Support a recommendation to Cabinet that the Youth Service formalises this 

new way of working and moves forward with the changes required to achieve 
further service improvement 

 
 

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 With a new and successful blended approach to youth work having been in operation 

for almost three years, support is sought to formalise these changes and embed 
them as a core operating principle of the Council’s approach to youth work. 

 
 
5. THE REPORT 

 
5.1 This report focuses on the part of the youth service that has been mostly represented 

by youth club-style provision, with clubs often located in ad hoc locations and available 
at times that are not necessarily appropriate to the needs of young people. The clubs 
have seen variable levels of uptake and attendance. While the part time youth work 
section aims to be universal in its reach (that is, openly accessible by any and all young 
people), a purely centre based approach open at certain times of the week does not 
readily facilitate this aim. 

 
5.2 The new model aims to deliver improved core youth work provision throughout the 

borough, based on the needs, demographics and geography of the area, whilst 
enhancing the professionalism of staff and better blending and balancing universal 
youth work with the more targeted elements of the service. This would include its 
NEETs (Not in Education, Employment or Training) work, for example, with the 
advantages of better team communications including the more efficient safeguarding 
of young people.  

   
5.3    The model is not new. In fact, the Covid period saw the loss of many youth club venue 

spaces (for example in community centres and schools). In many cases, these venues 
can now no longer offer rental space.  Most youth clubs were not located in fit for 
purpose venues (such as youth centres) but in hired premises that were not always 
‘young people friendly’. 

 
5.4    There had always been a degree of ‘post code lottery’ with this single format type of 

youth work provision, which supported some communities better than others while 
some could not be supported at all. The clubs also only operated between September 
and May.  

 
5.5    The modern habits of young people demand greater built-in service flexibility. In 

essence, a solely buildings-based, youth club-style approach to delivery is no longer 
relevant. Modern youth services need to reach out to young people wherever they 
choose to be, year-round and through their application, other opportunities will emerge 
over time. Over the last three years, the Council has developed its new model through 
practice and the impact has been positive on many fronts. 

Page 66



5.6 For example, during the pandemic period, the Crumlin Youth and Community Centre 
which was already seeing greatly diminished usage, was given up as an asset. This 
enabled the Council to accrue considerable future savings as well as avoid significant 
and ongoing maintenance liabilities. The release of the asset was carried out 
sensitively via meaningful consultation, which was multi-layered and inclusive of 
community members, elected members and with young people in the area, and would 
ultimately support the development of more flexible and widespread forms of Youth 
Work.  

 
5.7 In a similar vein, the service is now exploring a proposal to withdraw from the Risca 

Youth Centre which is in close proximity to another youth centre that young people in 
Risca attend. Withdrawing from this centre will separately provide the opportunity for 
the Council to develop specialist housing requirements on that site. Arrangements for 
the development of an improved youth work offer for the Risca area are already at an 
advanced stage of preparation. Any withdrawal from the Risca Youth Centre will, 
however, be subject to meaningful consultation with the local community and the 
development of more flexible and widespread forms of Youth Work. 

 
5.8 From a staffing perspective, the improved model will likely require the review of some 

youth worker contracts. Initial soundings have been undertaken with staff and, should 
Cabinet ultimately support the formalisation of the new model, staff will be formally 
engaged along with Human Resources and the Trade Unions.  

  
5.9 Conclusion   

 
 This report seeks to formalise a model that has been operating in practice over the last 

three years. During this time, the youth work offer has been adapted through 
circumstances that have largely been dictated by the pandemic but have, nonetheless, 
delivered significant benefits. The blended approach has seen the Council withdraw 
from some premises while refining and enhancing the offer to young people. Support 
to formalise the model is now sought. 

 
 
6. ASSUMPTIONS 

6.1 None.  
 
 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 The proposals are consistent with the principals of the Wellbeing of Future Generations 
Act, the National Youth Work Strategy and WG’s Engagement and Progression 
Framework guidance and locally with the new Agile/flexible working policies and 
CCBC’s Education Strategy. 

 
7.2      As an update report, no Integrated Impact Assessment is provided. 
 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 Any financial implications associated with the formalisation of the new model will be 

managed from within the existing service budgets. 

Page 67



 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The new model will provide opportunities for the career development of employees 

and an eventual increase in the retention of skilled practitioners.  Any changes required 
to the service resulting from the new model will be in accordance with HR policies and 
procedures and in consultation with staff and Trade Unions.   

 

 
10. CONSULTATIONS 
 
10.1 To date:   
 
 Corporate Director Education and Corporate Services 
 Education Finance 
 Education Human Resources Team 
 Education Senior Management Team 
 

  
 
Author:        Paul O’Neill, Senior Youth Service Manager, Ty Penallta  
 
 Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive  
 Richard Edmunds Corporate Director of Education and Corporate 

Services  
 Stephen Harris, Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer 
 Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services 
 Education Senior Management Team 
 Cllr Carol Andrews, Cabinet Member for Education and Communities  
 Cllr Teresa Parry, Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee 
 Cllr Jo Rao, Vice Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee 
 

Page 68


	Agenda
	3 Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a gynhaliwyd ar 26ain Medi 2022.
	4 Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a gynhaliwyd ar 19eg Hydref 2022.
	6 Rhaglen Waith y Dyfodol Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3

	8 Blynyddoedd Cynnar – Ehangu Dechrau'n Deg a'r Rhaglen Gyfalaf.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3

	9 Cynllun Strategol Cymraeg mewn Addysg – Cynllun Gweithredu 5 Mlynedd.
	Atodiad 1

	10 Ffurfioli Model y Gwasanaeth Ieuenctid.

